Durham Unified School District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Wednesday, May 18, 2016
6:00 p.m.
(RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AT 7:00 P.M.)
District Boardroom

AGENDA
A. CALL TO ORDER
B. MOVE TO CLOSED SESSION

C. CLOSED SESSION

1. Conference with Labor Negotiators Agency designated representatives: Board President Ed
McLaughlin, Unrepresented Employee(s): Superintendent
(Government Code 54957.6)

2. Conference with Labor Negotiators Agency designated representatives: Superintendent Len
Foreman Employee Organizations: Administrative,
CTA, CSEA, and Classified Confidential
(Government Code 54957.6)

3. Public Employee Discipline / Dismissal / Release / Complaint
(Government Code 54957)

4. Public Employee Performance Evaluation: Superintendent
(Government Code 54957)

D. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

E. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

F. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
G. ORDER OF AGENDA

H. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC
The law allows the public to address the governing board on any school district matter, whether or
not it is on the agenda, but the law prohibits action or discussion by the Board on non-agenda items.
A person wishing to be heard by the Board shall first be recognized by the president and shall then
proceed to comment as briefly as the subject permits. Individual speakers shall be allowed three
minutes to address the Board on each agenda or non-agenda item. The Board shall limit the total
time for public input on each item to 20 minutes. With Board consent, the president may increase
or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the number of
persons wishing to be heard. The president may take a poll of speakers for or against a particular
issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. (BB 9323)

I. DISTRICT REPORTS
1. Principals
2. Business Manager

3. Superintendent

J. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD

1 of 3



K. CONSENT AGENDA

1.

2.

10.

Minutes of Regular Meeting April 20, 2016

Accounts Payable Warrants for the Month of April 2016

Employment

Classified
Special Education Paraeducator: Mark Chavez .44FTE

Certificated 2016-2017

Certificated Teacher: Nora Reale 1.0 FTE
Certificated Teacher: Julie Mathews 1.0 FTE
Certificated Teacher: Nick Wilson 1.0 FTE

Stipend Positions 2016-2017

Band: Ed Banes

Elementary School Student Council: Kasey Hardesty
Block D: Wes Bill

High School Yearbook: Nick Wilson

Classified Resignations
Position Name Effective Date
Yard Duty Supervisor | Mark Chavez 4-18-2016

Certificated Retirements

Position Name Effective Date

Certificated Teacher 1.0 FTE Heidi Hovey

Certificated Teacher 1.0 FTE Ron Scudder

Field Trips

Destination Date of Event
DHS Football Team Camp in June 26-29, 2016
Lake Tahoe, Nevada

DHS Football Tournament in July 14-17, 2016

Sunnyvale, Ca

Fundraising

Fundraising Event Date of Event Estimated Net
DHS Football May 10, 2016 $750.00
Pizza/Bake Sale

DHS Football Lift- June 18, 2016

A-Thon

DHS Football sale August 2016 to $15,000
of advertising in September 15,2016

programs

Approve contract between Kronick, Moskovitz, Tiedermann and Girard

and Durham Unified School District

Approval of 2016-2017 Designation of CIF Representative to league

Approve facilities agreement between Durham Recreation and Park
District and DUSD Re: Facilities effective July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017

Page #
1-8

9-18

19

20

21
22

23

24-29

30

31-33

2 0f3



L. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS: Page#

1. Approve Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for 34-74
Durham Elementary School, Durham Intermediate School and
Durham High School

2. Approve contract between Chico Speech and Language Center and 75-76

DUSD for Speech-Language Pathology Services

3. Approve Resolution #16-11 A Resolution for new ground mounted 77
photovoltaic panel solar construction installation project

4. Approve Resolution #16-12 A Resolution approving the guaranteed g
Maximum Price, a Facilities Lease, a Site Lease, and General Construction
Terms and Conditions for construction renovation work at the Durham High
School Coliseum/Stadium Phase II Project
The District Board is being asked to approve a resolution which approves and
authorizes the Superintendent to enter into a series of documents associated with
necessary renovation work to be made at the Durham High School Coliseum/Stadium
Phase II Project. All costs associated with the stadium renovation are to be paid by the
Durham Coliseum Fund, a sub-fund of the Durham Community Foundation.

5. Board Policy Updates: Second Reading and Adoption 78 b
Enclosure: Copy in the District Office (October revisions)

6. Approve Proposal/Agreement to prepare Developer Fee Justification 79-97
Study

7. Approve proposal MOT purchase during the current fiscal year 98

8. Approve additional Regular Board Meeting on June 22, 2016
. RETURN TO CLOSED SESSION

CLOSED SESSION

© 2 £

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

®

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
Q. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: June 15, 2016

R. ADD: Additional Board Meeting on June 22, 2016
(If approved under Discussion Action Item #8)

S. ADJOURNMENT
Notes:

*Agenda item documents are available for public inspection during regular business hours at the District

Office.

**Handout will be provided at the board meeting.

If you require special accommodations to participate in the meeting, please advise Becky Gordon, District
Secretary, 48 hours in advance at 895-4675 x227.

30f3



Durham Unified School District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Wednesday, April 20, 2016
6:00 p.m.
(RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AT 7:00 P.M.)
District Boardroom

MINUTES

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Durham Unified School Dlslru.l was held in the
Durham Unified School District Board Room on April 20, 2016 ;

Trustees Present: Bob Bultema, Ed McLaughlin; M::irk Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and
Todd Southam . R

Trustee Absent: None : 2

Staff members present: Superintendent Leonatd Forema.n District Secretary Becky Gordon,

Business Manager Ron Sherrod, Prmmpal Shirley Willjams, Principal

Jeff Kuhn, Principal Terry Bennett and School Psychologist/Director

of Special Education Sara Smith
Staff members absent: None '

: CALL TO ORDER

F. REPORT ACT&E@N TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
President Ed gl.dughlin reported no action was taken in closed session.

G. ORDER OF AGENDA
Superintendent Len Foreman requested a change to Discussion Action Item #4, change as
follows: Approve Safety Plan Update for 2015-2017. Superintendent Len Foreman also
requested that Discussion Action Item #10 Single Plan for Student Achievement from DES,
DIS and DHS be removed from the agenda and put on a future agenda.

H. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC
There were public comments from Kathy Horn, Karla Rigsbee, Alison Brigham, Christina
Grassmyer, Gini Vernau, Debbie Gobel, Christine Goulding-Weidert, Megan Farley, Raime
Pisenti, Mike Watner, Jack Schafer, Matt Wolfe and Harry Lindahl regarding the

1 of 8



appreciation of the DUSD teachers, DUTA negotiations, budget, employee insurance rates,
inflation rate, superintendent salary, recruiting and retaining certificated staff, future of the
district, difficult decisions of the Board, Board decorum and audience decorum.

DISTRICT REPORTS

1. Principals
Shirley Williams, DES Principal gave an update on the following:
e Masonic Teacher of the Year , Cyndi Haapanen
Technology update-New chrome books
CAASP/SBAC Assessments
1% & 4™ Grade VAPA performances
Girls on the Run
Book Fair May 2
Spring Band Concert )
Open House- May 4 & Grandparent’s Ddy May 6
Professmnal Development, Next G'__":"cratlon Science Standards 4

Kari Stotler
e Spring Band Concert

Important dates until the end of thé year
e 2016 Amencan gion Aux111ary' Essay Resxffts 1% Keira Teague, 2™ place
ad 3™ place Logan Messick, all from Mrs Crete’s class.

Terry Bcnnett, DHS Principal gave an update of the following:

e Appreciation for Suzanne Contreras for her dedication to students who received
the Seal of Biliteracy
o Appreciation to Board Member, Bob Bultema for attending Every 15 Minutes

Appreciation to the Committee for the impact and the great job of Every 15
Minutes

e Enrollment update - 286
e Spring Band Concert
e TFFA Conference and FFA Annual Banquet, May 11

2 0f 8



DHS Prom April 30

District Art Show week of May 2

School-wide Academic Awards Assembly May 16
Finals Schedules

8™ grade transition day May 6

Spring Sports Update

9. Business Manager Ron Sherrod gave an update on the following:
e  Open Enrollment for Employee Health Insurance 2016 2017
e P-2 Attendance i
e Technology update

3. Superintendent Len Foreman gave an update
LCAP Meeting April 27 % :
Coliseum Committee pre-constr uction: meetmg April 22
Coliseum Committee regular meetmg Apnl 25

Elite Solar-ARC Alternative Solar' ject Update
Masonic Awards b
e Governor’s May Budget Revision mecting May 19

":-'the-:fdnowing:

J. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD
Bob Bultema thanked DES teache
Durham Post Office.
Mark Kimmelshue had no comment.

Ed McLaughlin commented on the recent yan
measures to prcvent =
Lance Smith had no comment.

Todd Southam sfaxed he wolﬂd be at the up'i' ming DUTA mediation.

L. INFORMATION ITEMS

1. Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaint
Superintendent Len Foreman reported there were no complaints on the
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints.

30f8



M. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

1. Approve donation of $300.00 to the DUSD libraries from Durham
Parkview East 4H for each school to receive $100.00: Durham
Elementary School, Durham Intermediate School and Durham High
School for a total of $300.00
On a motion by Mark Kimmelshue, seconded by Tom Southam, the board approved
the donation of $300.00 to the DUSD libraries from Durham Parkview East 4H for
each school to receive $100.00 with a vote of Sayes and 0 nays.

Vote as follows: P
Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshtie, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam 4
Nays: None
Abstained: None
Absent: None

2. Approve donation of $631.00 for Butte County Public Health Foo Facility
Plan Check from Durham Community Foundation‘for Phase II 4
Coliseum/Stadium Project . '

On a motion by Mark Kimmelshue, seconded b _ﬁgb Bultema, the board approved
the donation of $631.00 for Butte County Public Health Food Facility Plan Check
from Durham Community Foundation for Phase II Coligeunt/Stadium Project with a
vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays. & 1

Vote as followsi...,
Ayes: Ed MELa
SOU[h- S

"in:? Bob Bultema, Mark Kintmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd

onation of $1,000.00 for DIS chrome books.

On a motion'by Bob B 4. seconded by Lance Smith, the board approved the
anonymous donation of $1 1000.00 for DIS chrome books with a vote of 5 ayes and

Ayes: ‘Ed Mgl aughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam

Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: None

4. Approve Safety Plan Update for 2015-20167
In Order of Agenda, Superintendent Len Foreman requested a change to Discussion
Action Item #4, change as follows: Approve Safety Plan Update for 2015-2017. After
the change was made the Board voted. On a motion by Bob Bultema, seconded by
Mark Kimmelshue, the board approved the Safety Plan Update for 2015 -2017with the
changes and with a vote of 5 ayes and O nays.
4 of 8



Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam

Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: None

5. Approve Master Service Agreement from ALICE Training Institute
On a motion by Lance Smith, seconded by Bob Bultema, the board approved the
Master Service Agreement from ALICE Training Institute with.a vote of 5 ayes and 0
nays.

Vote as follows: & N

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark K;i_;;}nielshuc, Lan_cf:'_g Smith and Todd
Southam

Nays: None
Abstained: None
Absent: None

6. Approve agreement between DUSD and Consultant David Hurd for
construction inspection seryices of Phase 11 Coliseum Project
On a motion by Bob Bultema, seconded by Mark Kimmelshue, the board approved
the agreement between DUSD #nd Consiiltant David Hurd for construction inspection

services of Phase II Coliseum Project w1thavots of 5 dyes and 0 nays.

Vote as foll_l'é e
: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd

Approve Ca Brnia Depariment of Education TUPE Grant

Cohort K Memorandum of Understanding between Butte County

" Office of Education’s Student Health and Prevention Programs and
DUSD from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2018

On amotion bxgmdark Kimmelshue, seconded by Bob Bultema, the board approved
the California’Department of Education TUPE Grant Cohort K Memorandum of

Understanding between Butte County Office of Education’s Student Health and

Prevention Programs and DUSD from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2018 with a vote of 5
ayes and 0 nays.

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam

Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: None

50f8



8. Approve request for expanded cooperative agreement between
DUSD and Durham Park and Recreation for the proposed construction
of the new multipurpose facility
On a motion by Mark Kimmelshue, seconded by Lance Smith, the board approved the
request for expanded cooperative agreement between DUSD and Durham Park and
Recreation for the proposed construction of the new multipurpose facility with a vote
of 5 ayes and 0 nays.

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam o

Nays: None

Abstained: None &

Absent: None & .

9. Approve contract for Actuarial Study with Dempsey [*‘illigér-f:_:ilid
Associates & e
On a motion by Bob Bultema, secondéd by Mark Kimmelshue, the board approved
the contract for Actuarial Study with Dempsey Filligerand Associates with a vote of
5 ayes and 0 nays. LY '

Vote as follows: : - W

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Ki mmelshue, Liance Smith and Todd
Southam B g k4

Nays: None
Abstained: None..
Absent: Nofie

j n for Student Aéigi_cyement (SPSA) for
v School Durha@f Intermediate School and

10.

: 1 Of gcng’é,#_ uperintenﬂéfﬂ bLen Foreman also requested that Discussion
Action Itém #10 Single Plan for Student Achievement from DES, DIS and DHS be
removed from the agenda af d put on a future agenda

Resolution at the Close of School Year

Orisa-;gg}t;ion by Mark Kimmelshue, seconded by Bob Bultema, the board approved
Resolution #16-08 Resolution for Intra Budget Transfer Resolution at the Close of
School Year with a vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays.

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam

Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: None

60f 8



12.

13.

14.

15.

Approve Resolution #16-09 Resolution to establish fund balance

policies as required by GASB 54 for the 2015-2016 school year

On a motion by Todd Southam, seconded by Mark Kimmelshue, the board approved
Resolution #16-09 Resolution to establish fund balance policies as required by GASB
54 for the 2015-2016 school year with a vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays.

Vote as follows:
Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam

Nays: None
Abstained: None
Absent: None

Approve retirement incentive, Option #1 & LN
On a motion by Bob Bultema, seconded by Mark Kimmelshte, the board approved
retirement incentive, Option #1 with a voteof' 5 ayes and 0 nays..

Vote as follows: A B, N

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshye, Lance Smithand Todd
Southam v 4
Nays: None
Abstained: None
Absent: None

5,

Approve Resolution #16-10 foryetiremen
Option #2 ..

On a motion'by”
Resolution ##16-10

iyeé program,

Boa d Policy gﬁdates: Second Reading and Adoption of revised

%;;#Enclosu re: Copy in the District Office

On a motion by Mark Kimmelshue, seconded by Bob Bultema, the board approved
Second Reading and Adoption of revised BP/AR 5131.7 with a vote of 4 ayes and
Inays.

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue and Todd Southam
Nays: Lance Smith

Abstained:

Absent:

7 of 8



16. Board Policy Update: First Reading
Enclosure: Copy in the District Office (October revisions)
Superintendent Len Foreman Present the First Reading of the board policy updates
and state there would be an opportunity for discussion during the second reading at
the next board meeting.

. RETURN TO CLOSED SESSION
President Ed McLaughlin stated that it was not necessary to return to closed session after
open session items so items N, O, P and Q, could be eliminated from the Agenda.

. CLOSED SESSION
See Agenda Item #M

. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
See Agenda Item #M

. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED
See Agenda Item #M

. ADJOURNMENT
President Ed McLaughlin adjourned

8 of 8



L :obed ZopueuwsaH [IIf 43S 21:62:80 910Z/LL/S0 Jays1Bay 308UD dv Ifeled vIN
00756 :[E301, %224D
00°S6 ® SADIAYES ¥IHIO SANNOYO - SNOLLVYEdO 0085 6£8L00 DAS YOLVYAdO ATHLNOW €69L1 1580101 ODIHD 4O NVOITIND  910Z/L0F0  LLLYSLOO Sl
Si'8L8 HEIOL, 224D
s1°81 S311ddNS % STYIELYIA A¥ALLOT  0l€y 001100 $A17ddNS ¥ STYIIALVIA §EE8  £ITTISNOOUSSYID 04 SYALNAWOD  910T/L0/v0  9LLYBLOO S|
00'098 SA11ddNS ¥ STYIYALYA A¥ALLOT  0l€y 001100 SAI1ddNS % STYRIALVIN 07€8  £1ZZIBNOOUSSYTD Y04 SYALNAINOD  9LOZ/LOKO  9LLYPBLOO  SI
000¥9°1 :[e301, 1234D
00567 SAIHSYAEWIW % S3Nd SAMIVIVS NINAY SI  00€§  00TLYE JIHSYAGNTN SWTD  NHMMSISW  $S6T101  JO ANDVYET VINYOAITYD  910Z/L0/F0  SLLYBLOO Sl
00°SPE‘L % TdAVIL SSOUSATIOSYT J01BONDE Q0TS HOZIEE  91/82-97/7 HLYON 4NOOD TYANNY NMOIHLION  §S6Z101 40 INDVETVINYOLITYD 910Z/L0/0  SLLYRLOO S
6L8¢€ {1E301L %334D
6L8€ 7% SADIAYAS YFHLO SADIANMAS TVOSId 0085 TLSLOO AIv LSYU137ddD 4O4 aNIFI 68¥9Z0HO  £9010601 g WALINNAT ‘ATTAVIE  910T/LO/P0  PLLYSLOO Sl
187609 {e30 L, YD
[8°€09 % 7AAVIL  SANVIVS NINAY SHA  00Ts  00TLIL THAVYL Y04 WIFY  L8P9TOHO €LS10601 NAAS IJONVUYAL ‘LLANNAG 910T/L0/F0  €LLYBLOO Sl
00'2L HiaIAR Ecltle}
00°TL 2 SADOTAYAS YTHIO SANNOYD - SNOILVYAdO 0085  6€8LOO ONILSAL YALYM 6567091 6612101 AJOLVYOSV1DISVE  910T/L0/40  TLLYSLOO Sl
00051 e30 13234
0056 % SADIAYTS YTHLO NOILVLIOdSNVIL 0085  0£ZL00 9¥HO DAS 110 4dsn €611 14827101 TVLNAWNOWIANG A¥NESY 910Z/L0/¥0  1LL¥8LO0  SI
00°SS % S3OIAYLS ¥FHLO NOILVINOJSNVYL 008§ 0£7L00 SYALTIA 019z 182101 TVLNIWNOMIANG AMNESY 910Z/L040 1LL¥8LO0 SI
z1ove (10 3D
0T'9% 2 SIDIAYES YHIO  SIYV TYIMLSNANI-VHA 0085  IZIZOL SOAS ONINVITO/NIOLINA  [929€PPE9  8£0016HDIAYES WHOLINN IVINVIY  910T/L0/F0  OLLYBLOO  SI
£5°0€ % SOIAYAS YEHIOTVIAOLSND - SNOILVYEdO 008§ 008L00 SDAS ONINVITOMNOAINA  Z979€PPE9  3€001SBOIAYTS WUOIINN MIVINVAVY  9107/L0/¥0  OLLY8LOO Sl
8965 %® SHOIAYES YTHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOILVYEO 0085 008L00 SOAS DNINVATO/MOAINA  0979EP¥E9  SE001SHDIAYIS WIOIINN AYVINVEV  9107/L0/¥0  OLLYRLOO  SI
12501 %% S3OIAYES YFHLO NOILLVIMOdSNVIL 0086 0€7L00 SOAS DNINVATO/WYOAINA  6ST9EHPE9  8E00ISHDIAYAS WAOAINA MUVINVYY  9107/L0/70  OLLYSLOO Sl
vL'Th {630, M33YD)
vL'TY % SADIAYES ¥FHIO SEIIAYAS TVOSId 0085 TLSLOO dIv ISYIIAdD WIF  6LP9TOHO  S0¥10601 NMYQ VNNVOS “WFHOR  910Z/50/40  STS¥8LO0  SI
oL'oLl :EIOL WIYD
0L0L1 P TAAVIL SATIVIVS SHA  00ZS  00101L NIVIL HLV WdO ~TAYL 404 WIFd  T8¥9TOHO 6500601 3 STYHD ‘SNIIUAd  910T/S0/40  ¥TSP8LO0  Si
80°8Y HCARECl e}
80°8Y NVHL 4dHLO S$M008d 40¥N0SII 00Ty S1100L SN00E WO "INITY  I8P9TOHO E€E710601  VNVIIAY NVOIW ‘ATTdVA 910T/S0/40  €T$¥8L00 Sl
79°70L {[E30L, 132U
29°70L SNI LNEAWAOTININA LS ANNA TVIENED  L10D  00016€ TVIANAD NS YLD IST  LLP9ZOHO  PSEOIOLNAWJOTIATA INFWAOTINE  910Z/S0/40  TTSPRLOO Sl
unowy 49 uonduosa( 108[qo/iey  199lqo/Aey uonduasaq adloAup Qdi3d awepN aaked 9ledMD #MD 1S

L0 MequinN pund

19)s169y %23y JopusA dV Palieled
19141S1a TOOHIS a3I4INN WYHANA



Sz :ebed zepueulaH |l 43S 71:62:80 910Z/L1IS0 Joys169y 309UD dv IIe1eq N
91°101- SA174dNS ¥ STYINALYINIVS AILVIISININGY S3d  01ey  00ZLIE SAITdANS % STVIYALYIN 100v9L0T1T8  L¥e010] 10dad 301440 910T/L0/70  88LY8LO0  SI
91101 $aITddNS ® STVIYILVINIVS GALLVILSININGY SHa  0ley  00TLIE Sa171ddNS % STYIYILVIA 100062802178 LbE0101 10dad aD1440  9107/L0/#0  88LY8LOO Sl
Yopll SA1TddNS ¥ STVIIALVINIVS JAILYILSININGY S3a  01€y  00CL1E SAITddNS ® STYIYALVIA 100v6661L0€8  LPEO10] 10dad ad1440 910Z/L0/¥0  88L¥8LO0 Sl
66'LT SAI1ddNS ¥ STVIYALVINAOHS LNI¥d - SNOILVYadO  Oley  1¥8L00 yadvd 100608082628  LPEOI01 1OdAQ D440  910T/L0/F0  88LY8LO0  SI
£9°56¢ SA[7ddNS % STYIIILVINAOHS LNIUd - SNOLLVYEdO  OIey  1¥8L00 JAdvd 1006L£99678  LyEO10L 10dad ADM440  910T/L0/F0  88L¥8LO0  SI
6L'8Y1 STITddNS @ STYIYELYIN SADIAYMAS TVOSId  01ey  TLSLOO WANOL 100L8€T¥S6T8  LPEO10T 10dad 301440  910Z/L0/¥0  88L¥8LO0  Si
LT811 SAITddNS ® STYIMALYIN  NOILVIISININGY 1SId  0l¢y  1LSLOO SAI1ddNS ® STYIYALVIA 100€7S606178  LPEOTO0L 10dad IO1440 910Z/L0/F0  88L¥8LOO  Si
LTSI SIITddNS ¥ STYIYALVIN  NOILVILSININGY 1S1a  Oley  T1LSL00 SHITddNS % STYTYALVIA 100LL¥9905T8  LyE0I1O0I 10dad gd1440  910T/L0/F0  88LY8LOO S|
Ly :[e30L %324D
1€1e S91TddNS %@ STYINTLYIN NOILVLIOdSNVIL  Oley 0€TL00 SHITdANS ¥ STYIIALVIA - 86899€¥0LT  9€0L101 SIYVd OLNY ATHIY O 910T/LOK0  LBLPRLOO SI
ST8Cl SA17ddNS % STVI¥ELYIN NOILVLJOdSNVYL  0I¢y 0£ZL00 SAITddNS ® STYIYALVIN - 109S9€¥0LT  9€0€101 SI¥Vd OLNVY ATTIHY © 910T/L0/P0  L8LYRLOO SI
(4414 S31TddNS ® STYIIELYIN NOLLVLIOdSNVIL  0lcy 0€TLOO SAI1ddNS ¥ STVIYALVIN  €1€69€V0LT  9€0£101 SINVJ OLNV AT1AY¥ © 910T/L0/H0  L8LYBLOO SI
PL6EN STITddNS ¥ STVYINFLYIN NOILLVIJOdSNVIL  0l€p 0£ZLOO SAITddNS ¥ STYIIELVIN  #16L9EV0LT  9€0€101 SLYVd OLNV ATTIFY O 910T/LO/MO  L8LFBLOO SI
80°L9 :[e30L %234D
80°'LY Sq17ddNS % STYIIFLVIN FAILNIONI OV 0lch  TTLSOL SAr1ddNS ¥ STVIRIALVIA CRILI1T  L800101 ONI ATddNS ONIATIM 9 910T/L0/H0  98LP8LOO S
€788 :[€30 L, 134D
£v'88 2 SIOIAYIAS AHLO SANNOYD - SNOILYVIIdO 0085  6£8L00 STYIL 71000200909  SSLITOI WALNAD HYIL §VMHOS SAT 910T/L0/K0  S8LYRLOO  SI
659071 (8301, 234D
7€°18T SAITddNS ¥ STYINALYIN - dIV LOVJIWI DIWONODE  0ley 00100 MOOFGINOYHD €07198  L66Z101 AAAVS LI 9107/L0/%0  #8L¥8L0OO  SI
LTSTI S91TddNS ¥ STVIYALYIN  dIV LOVJIWI DTWONODE 01y 001v00 SNO0FFNOIHD L06098  L66T101 AAAVS LI 910Z/L0/F0  ¥8LYRLOO  SI
00°06C BLLAREEL e}
00°0% 7 SOIAYAS YAHLO SANNOYD - SNOILYITdO  008¢  6£8L00 SOAS TOMLNOD LS3d $65091  ZZOLIOI  TOULNOD LSAd SYALNNH 910T/L0/HF0  €8LYSLOO  SI
00°0SZ % SADIAYAS YAHLO SANNOYD - SNOILVIEJO 008§  6€8L00 ¥4LLAD YGHdOD 97L191  TTOLIOL  TOWLNOD LSdd SYALNNH 9107/L0/#0 €8LY8LOO Sl
116€1 1{e30 L 134D
1regl S3ITddNS ¥ STVINELYIN AONVNAINIVIA  0ley  00LL0O SAITddNS ® STYINALYIN  181TL61S06  €1L1101 WAONIVYD 910Z/L0/40  T8LY8LOO SI
316 B30 L 1Y)

81'6 % TAAVIL SANYYIVS NINAY SIA 002§ 00TLYE NINIVEL 14D OL THAVILYOAWIAY  $8Y9TOHO 92600601 7T YNNYAQ “MOVEHSIA 9107/L0/40  18L¥8L00 SI
00°LZy :1e10 ], /YD
00°LTH SADIAYAS TVOAT  NOILVYLSININGY ILSIA  0L8S  1LSLOO SIDIAYIS TVOHT £6v0H  £60€101 NOILISOdad ONISNINA  9107/L0/70  08L¥8L00  SI
0zT'0L1 :1e30L 294D
SP0T Sa17ddNS ¥ STVYINALYIN Uy SId OIEy  Ov10gE SA11ddNS ¥ STYIIALYIN YOLSPSS  ZYI0101STVINALYIN LYV JDIT18 M01A  910T/L0/0  6LLYRLOO  SI
SL6Y1 SAITddNS ® STYIYALYIN Wy SIa  0lgy  Ovioge SHITddNS ¥ STYIIALYIN Z8YTLLS  TPI0101STVINELVIN LYV MD0118 M0I1d  9107/L0/#0  GLLYBLOO  SI
00921 1[e101L 12924D
0092l SNOILVOINNWNINOD NOLLYLYOdSNVYL 0065 0£ZL0M1 T1ddV WALSAS NOILVOINNWNOD 6018L6 1071 10BINALSAS LNGNIDYNVIW AVAd 9107/L0/#0  8LLYRLOO SI

18)s168y 423y 10pUsA dV P2lleeq
1211S1a TOOHDS a3IdINN WYHINA



—
—

¢ :abed zepueulaH |lif 49Sn Z1:62:80 9102/11/S0 Jaisibay #2840 dY Ie1ed V/IN
yL01 S91TddNS % STYIYILVIA NOLLVLJYOdSNVIL  0l¢y 0£TLOO SAITddNS ¥ STVIYALYIN o195 0StT1ol SIMVd OLNY WYHINA 9107/61/¥0  T6LS8LOO SI
4314 :[e30 L, HI3UD
7CE8y SNOLLYOINNAWOD SAILITILA - SNOILVJHdO 006§ TOBLOO 91/SM-+/€ SHOYVHD LNTIIND LY6¥68L  9SLTIO1 1%LV 9107/61/40 88LS8LO0 SI
08°6¥Z :[e30L HI9UD
0Z'9% 9 SEHOIAYAS ¥YHHLO  SLIV TVIILSNANI-VHA 008§ 1ZITOL AOTAYAS ONINVITO/IANOAINA  SPTSOVHES  8E001GHDIANAS WAOAINN XAVIWVAY  9107/61/70  L8LS8LOD |
£6°0¢ 29 SADTAYES YIHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOILYIAdO 0085 00800 AOIAYAS ONINVETY/ANOIING  PbTsovbed  S€0018HOIAYAS WHOAINN YYVINVAY  9107/61/%0  L8LS8L00 Sl
89°6S 2% SIOIAYAS ¥AHLO1YIAOLSND - SNOILVYAdO  008S  008L00 SAS ONINVITO/AEOAINA  THTSOPPE9  8E0018HDIAYAS WHOLAINN MYVINVYY  9102/61/v0  L8LSBLO0 Sl
$5°08 % SADIAYAS YFGHLO NOILVLOdSNVIL 008§ 0ETLOO AOIAYES ONINVEIONGOLINA  [$2S9pE9  SE00ISHDIAYES WIOAINN MUVAVYY  910T/61/70 L8LS8L00 SI
Wyl 2 SHOIAYAS YFHLO NOILVLYOdSNVYL 0085 0€TLO0 ADIAYAS ONINVITOAEOLINA  99S0S¥HE9  8E0018HDIAYEAS WHOLINN MIVINVAY  9102/61/70  L8LS8LOO Sl
Wyl % SHDIAYAS YIHIO NOLLYLYOdSNVIL 0085 0€ZL0O FOIAMAS ONINVETOINIOAINA  [ES6LPPE9  BE00IGHDIANAS WAOAINN MUVNVEY  9107/61/+70 L8LSRLOO I
¥9°261 :[230.L 294D
¥9°261 SH1ddNS % STYINALYW  sstaN-[muewaddng 44077 01€y  §00000 SA11ddNS ¥ STYIYELVIN L8PPSET OVIEINOILYYOJHOD TYOIAdW T10Z  910T/L0/H0  L6LY8LO0  S1
00'961 B0 A3UD
00'961 SNOILYOINNIWINOD SATIVIVS NINAV SIa 0065 00TLYe SINVIS STIOd Y  16V9ZOHO  8€¥0101 ADIAYAS TV.LSOd SN 9107/L0/F0  96L¥8L00  SI
00°9% (B30 L 34D
00'9% %% SADIAYES YaHIO noogewell 008§ IS10€E "YU TOOT GANOITY-SSONWIFY  98¥9TOHO 69510601 ANNVIA VNVIL ‘LLODS  9107/L0/70  S6L¥8LOO  SI
00°€05"1 :[e30 L HI3UD
00°€05°1 1vSOdSIa 1SVA  SATLITILN - SNOILYYEJO  €0$S  T08L00 91 HOYVIN DAS OVEIVD 1681611€  9¥0£101 ¥SN10D dLLNg ADOT0D3Y  910T/L0/¥0  YOLYRLOO  SI
96'SHE | f[eo L 234D
96'ShE‘l FO1AYIS L9390 ¥FHLO 0D1NO YdHLO  6¢vL 000600 FDIAYAS 1930 Y43HLO 6985811 91Z0101DONI ANVANOD NYDUOW AVY  9102/L0/40  £6L¥8LO0  SI
S1'8vZ'8 (B30 L %RYD
S18YT'8 %% SASVYAT ‘SLNTY NOILYL3OdSNVIL 009§ 0€£TL00 SUIVATY Ly1¥1001ZMS  0V10101 LVD NOSY3Lad 910T/LOo/F0  TGLYRLOO SI
6L°8¢ 830, 234D
6£°61 % SADIAYAS YFHLO J4IONILISTINN SHA 008S  00110€ aly 1SYI479dD ¥0d WIAY  88Y9ZOHO  $9T10601 FTIHDIA VNIL ‘S¥3L3d  910T/L0/40  16L¥8L0O0  SI
ov°6l % SEOIAYES ¥FGHLO 191LIL 0085  00bT00 AIV 1SYIA/AdD JOJd WIGd 88F9ZO0HO  $9210601 FTIHDIA YNIL ‘SU3Lad  910T/L0/#0  16LP8L00  S!
8L¥61 :[B30 L HI3UD
8LY61 SaITddNS ¥ STVINILYIN  HLMOYD WI- A¥dLLOT  0ley 011100 SAI1ddNS ® STYINALYIN L61LE901  SOLOIOT  ONINOILVONAdA NOSYvVAd 910Z/L0/v0  06L¥8L00 Sl
LE9TL 11e30L MDD
LE9TZI STITddNS ¥ STVI¥ALYIW SANNOYD - SNOLLVIEdO  0fey  6£8L00 SAITddNS @ STVIIALVIN €08£69  7#Z0101  ONI DA ANV ATddNS WEd  910Z/L0/#0  68L%8LO0 ST
99°98L 830 1, 134D
79°€L S31TddNS ¥ STVIIILYIN dSY SIg-Asped  0ley  €L10€€ SHITdINS % STVIYALYIA 1007820T€0€8  LPE0I01 10d3aa adidd0  910Z/L0/v0  88LY8LOO S
08'LE S311ddNS ¥ STVIYALYIN JdS¥ SIa-Asped  0l€p  €LIOEE SAITddNS % STVIYALYIN Z00SLES1€0E8  LPEO10] 10d9d 301440 910T/L0/F0  88L¥8LOO  SI
6188 $917ddNS ¥ STYIHALYIN JdS¥SIad-Asped  Oley  €L10€E SA1ddNS % STYIYILYIN 100SL£81€0€8  LPE0101 LOdAQ D440 910T/L0A0  88LY8LOO Sl

1938160y ¥99Y9 J0pULA dV palteled
1D141S1a TOOHDS aaldINN WYHAENA



N
—

y :abed ZapueuwaaH j|If -J9sn 2}:62:80 9L0Z/L /SO Jzysibay x08UD dv I1IB}ed VIN
0¢'sep TIO ANV TdNd NOILVLIOdSNVIL obEy  0€TLO0 TI0 ANV T1dNd STTYTT  ¥90£1010D WNET0Y13d JLYOHLION 910T/61/40 908S8L00 Sl
067161 TIO ANV TaNd NOILVLIOdSNVIL ovey  0£TLOO TI0 ANV TdN4d 6SEYTT  ¥90£10[0D ANAT0YLId HLYOHLION 910T/61/#0 90858L00 SI
[(YAYAY {[BI0L XY
6T°STE SHITddNS % STVIEILVIA HAILNHONI OV 0ley  TTLSOL SAI'TddNS % STYIIALVIN 10€9111  £800101 ONI ATddNS ONIATAM 8/ 910Z/61/70  SO8SBLOO  SI
€0 €Tl (8301 334D
17°0€0°1 SAITddNS % STYIYALVIA JAILNGONI OV oley  TTLSOL SHITddNS % STVIYALVIA 190L¢  TS8TIO01 SYMOM TVIIW 910Z/61/¥0 ¥08S8LO0 SI
876 SAITddNS B STVIYILYIN HAILNAONI OV 0ley  TTLSOL SAITddNS ¥ STYIIdLVIN 6069¢  TS8TIOI SYYOM TVLAN  910T/61/40  $08S8LOO  SI
SLES €30 L q334D
SLES S317ddNS #® STVYIIILYIA NOILYLYOdSNVIL 0ley  0ETLOO SHAITddNS ® STYIYILYIN 66v0y  TSLILO1 SNDIS NOODOVIN  910Z/61/#0  £08S8L00 SI
6L'8LE B30 HI3YD
6L'8LE S3A1ddNS ® STVIHILVIN HONVNALNIVIN 0lEy  00LLOO SEOUVHD 9107 HOAVIN 91T0v0  SLETIO!L SAOIAYAS 113D SIMOT  910Z/61/40  T08SBLOO  SI
§T'T8T (8301 %234
§TT8T % SASVAT ‘SINTY NOILVIYOdSNVYIL 009§ 0€TLOO AIVITA ATOIHIA 11€01909  $SL1101 ¥HLNAD 9IIL GVMHOS SIT1 910T/61/70  108S8L00 SI
60'v [e30] 134D
65°5C ST TddNS ¥ STVIIALYIN 1IORALSIA - DISOA 01¢y  1¥100L SHITdANS ¥ STVIIALYIN - V6L8T6SET  8vrlIO0l DNI NOS % ¥3dd3ad Ml 910T/61/40  008$8L00 SI
oS’z SATTddNS % STVIIALYN LDOIYLSIA - DISNN orcy  1¥100L OWHW L1340 TIL1T9el  8¥PLIOI1 ONI NOS % dadddd Ml 910Z/61/#0 008S8L00 SI
10°LL {[E30L HRYD
10°LL SA17ddNS ¥ STYIYFLYIWTYIAOLSND - SNOLLVIHEJO 0Icy  008L00 SHITddNS % STVIIALYIN §T8L69  60T0101 00 ATddNS NOSTAN O 910Z/61/40  66L58L00  SI
8ely B0 A29YD)
ey SF1ddNS ¥ STYIIALYIN SANNOUD - SNOLLVIEdO 0ley  6£8L00 yaoai £07981  £LL0IRIDNAOYI ¥BMOd TYIYLSNANI  910Z/61/70  86LS8LOO  SI
00°Cl €301 %334D
00'¢l SAIHSYIaNTGIN % SINd NOILVLYOdSNVIL 00eS  0¢TLOO ALVOIALLYED 91/9/% dINIFY 91900  19ST060IATINY.LS HLINNTM ‘NOSAOH  910T/61/#0  L6LS8LOG  S1
L9t [EI0L MRYD
Lot % THAVIL TV.LIdSOH GINOH 00TS 006000 I/ T2y 1 BOVATIN WITT10¥0 9L600601 TYNNYEA NOVEHSId 910Z/61/¥0  S6LS8L00  Si
P0'EL] ‘B30 §234D
POELl %% SASVAT ‘SINAY JILFTHLY SHA 009¢  LTI00L YAONITTIVE D91/6-8/£ VD vPSLE0ET000S  000€101 AVO-V-LNTY ISTUdIILINTG  910T/61/40  ¥6LS8LOO SI
ey 130 L #3934
ey % SAILITILN  STILITILN - SNOILYYEdO 00SS  T08L0OO YALVM 9l1ee0  ZLlelol NOILVOIIIl WVHINA 910Z/61/#0  €6L58L00 SI
66'9L HEI0L ARYD
Lree SA11ddNS 2 STVIEALVIN NOILVLIOdSNVYEL 0ley  0£TLOO SA1I'T1ddNS ® STYIIILVIN LI8LS  0s¥ZIOl SLIVd OLNV AVHINA 910T/61/t0  T6LS8LOO0 SI
PLEE SAITddNS ¥ STVIYILVYIN NOLLV.LIOdSNVYIL 0IEy  0€TLOO SHI7ddNS % STVIIALYIN LSLLS  0SPTIOL SLYVd OLNVY WYHINA 9107/61/70  T6LS8LOO Sl
or'6 S3ITddNS % STVIIALYIN NOILVLYOdSNVIL 0Ity  0€TLOO SAITddNS % STVIIILYIN 6¢LLS  0SPTION SL¥Vd OLNY WVHINA 910Z/61/%0 TGLERLOO SI

1935169y %2349 JOPUSA dV Pa|ieied
101¥1S1d TOOHOS a3IdINA WYHENG



O g mebeg zapueusaH |I9SN Z1:5Z:80 910Z/1 1/S0 JesiBay oeuo dv Irered WIN
$E'€68 SA11ddNS ¥ STYIIALVIN AYALIOT  OIfF 001100 SAT1ddNS % STYIIALVIN 91ZZ€0  0¥9T101 SINVE S 9107/61/70  61858L00 Sl
16067 :BIO L HI3YD
16062 S9114dNS ® STYIYILVIN SANNOUO - SNOILYH¥EdO  0l€y  6€8L00 SAITddNS % STYNIILVA  0061L1€69 9261101 ONIUVLS A¥NL 910Z/61/40  81858L00 SI
€8'8€9 :[e30 L NI9UD
9¢°6h $311ddNS ¥ STYINALYIN SIMV TVIYLSNGNI  0lgy  1Z100L SASVHOUN 91 HOYVIN OLIEEO  $SO0I0BYVMAUVH P LNIVd SYFIZOL 9107/61/70  L1858L00 Sl
bL6ET SA11ddNS B STYIMALYIN SANNOYD - SNOILVYEdO  01fy  6€8L00 SASVHOUN 91 HOYVIN OIIEE0  SSOOIOBYVMAIVH % NIV SYFIZOL 910Z/61/70  L18S8L00 Sl
86°LS S3MddNS @ STYIYILYWIVIQOLSND - SNOILVY¥EdO  0l€y 008100 SSVHOUNA 91 HOUVIN OLIEE0  SSOOI0EYVMANVH % LNIVd SHTIZOL 910Z/61/50  L1858L00 SI
91'€8z S3I1ddNS ® STYIIALYI AONVNILNIVIN  0I€r  00LLOO SASYHOUN 91 HOYVI 9LIEEO  $SOOLOBAVAMAYYH % LNIVd SYAIZOL 910T/61/4#0 LI8S8L00 Sl
65°8 SAI1ddNS ¥ STYIIALYIN NOILVIMOJSNVYEL  0I€y  0€TLO0 SASVHOUN 91 HOYVIN OI1EE0  SSO010BUVMAYVH % LNIVd SHAIZOL 910Z/61/50  L18S8L00 SI
00'8L1 H[e10, 34934D
00'8L1 STI1ddNS B STYIYALYIN SADIAUAS TVOSId  OlEy  TLSLOO SAIT1ddNS # STYIYALVIN vLLES 6861101 ONI OYdINIS 910Z/61/40 1858L00 Sl
05°$9€Y1 :[e30 L NI2YD
05°69¢v1 OIELOATE/SYD SHILITILA - SNOILVYEdO 10§ T08L00 91/L1/€-L1/2 SALLITILA 91S0¥0 1500101 990d  9107/61/v0 01858200 I
1L°59% :[E0 L HI3UD
1169 SA17ddNS P STYIIALYIN SHOIANES TVOSId  0lgy  TLSLOD SHITdANS 2 STYINELVIN  686L60EE6  SS1E101 S1d3ONOD TANNOSHEd 9107/61/40  60858L00 SI
15pSt @01, 44D
294 ¥ SEDIANES YFHLO NOILVINOdSNVYL 0085 O0€TLOO SEDYVHD DOWS 917z€0  $790101 TOOHOS AAIAINN ASIAVAV 910T/61/70 808S8L00 SI
0765 :eI0 L %2
sT8el SAIddNS ¥ STYINALYIN SANNOYO - SNOILY¥EdO  Olfy  6€8L00 g0IML AIvd DI0ANI 10959¢  9£0£101 SL¥Vd OLNV ATTAY 0 9102/61/40 L08S8LO0 SI
1€ SAIddNS P STYIYALYIN SANNOYO - SNOILY¥EdO  0l€y  6€8L00 FOIML dIVd GOI0ANI 86899¢  9£0€101 SIVd OLNY ATTFY O 910T/61/40 L08SSLOO SI
bL6E1- SHI1dANS ¥ STYINALVIN SANNOYD - SNOLLVYEdO  0lgy  6£8L00 H0IML AIVd EJI0ANI ¥16L9€  9€0€10I SLYVd OLAY ATTAY O 9102/61/40  L08S8LO0 SI
8L°Sh1 S17ddNS ¥ STYIIALYIN NOILVLJOdSNVIL  Olfy 0£ZLOO SHITAANS % STVINALYIN  9LO1LEPOLT  9£0€101 SLAVd OLAY ATT3¥ 0 9107/61/%0  L08S8LOO Sl
00'81- SA11ddNS ¥ STYIIALYW NOILLVIIOdSNVIL  0lEp  0£ZLOO SAITdANS ¥ STYIIALVIN - LLOILEPOLT  9E0€101 SLYVd OLAY ATTEY O 910T/61/40  L08SBLO0  SI
80°0¢ SHITddNS 2 STYIYALYIN NOLLVINOdSNVYL  OIEy 0€ZLOO SAITdANS ¥ STYINELYIN  606ELEVOLT  9£0E101 SIMVd OLNY ATIIE¥ 0 910Z/61/40 L08$8L00 SI
98°€ $A11ddNS ¥ STYINALYIN NOLLVIJOdSNVYL  OIEp 0€ZLOO SATTddNS ¥ STYIALYIN  09EPLEVOLT  9EOEIOL SIMVd OLNY ATUIIO 9107/61/40 L08S8L00 Sl
w9 SAI7ddNS B STYIIALYIN NOLLVIMOdSNVYL  OIEy 0€TLOO SHITddNS @ STYIMALYIN  1L0SLEYOLT  9E0£101 SIMVd OLNV ATTIII0 910Z/61/0  L08S8LO0 SI
88'92- SHI1ddNS P STYIMALYI NOILVI¥OdSNVYEL  0I€y 0€ZL0O OWAN LIGTYD  TO6SLEYOLT  9EOEIOI SLYVd OLNY ATTEI 0 910T/61/40 L08S8LO0 SI
11°801 SAITddNS % STYIHALYIN NOILVIJOdSNVdL ~ OIEy  O€TLOO SAITddNS ¥ STYIYALYIN  TEIELEVOLT  9€0£101 SLMVd OLAY ATTIEY O 910Z/61/60 L08S8LO0 SI
85°S1 SAI1ddNS 2 STYINALYIN NOLLVIYOdSNVEL  0lgy  0€ZL00 SHITddNS ¥ STYIMELYIN - TIIELEPOLT  9£0£101 SLMVd OLNY ATTEIO 9106140 LOSSSLOO SI
68'8¢ $A114dNS 2 STYINALYIN NOLLVIJOdSNVYL  OIEy 0EZLOO SAITddNS @ STVINELYIN  TvILEPOLT  9€0£101 SL¥Vd OLOY ATTEY 0 9102/61/40  L08S8LOO  SI
Y9pE $A17ddNS % STYIIALYIN NOLLVLIOdSNVIL  O0I€y 0€ZL00 SHITddNS ¥ STYIMALYIN  00T1LEP0LT  9£0£101 SLMVd OLAY ATTIEY 0 910T/61/40  L08S8LOO Sl
69°9€0°€ {[E3OL, HIRYD
€'Y IO ANV TaNd NOLLVLMOJSNVIL  OpEy 0£TLOO IO ANV Tdnd WWivZZ  $90£10TOD WNATOYLAd HLVOHLYON 910T/61/40  90858L00 SI
8L°S6E"] 110 ANV TdN4 NOLLVLIJOdSNVYL  ObEy 0€TLOO 110 ANV 1804 875b7T  P90S10TOD WNATOULEd SLYOHLYON 910T/61/40  90858L00 Sl
6€°15¢€ TI0 ANV TaNnd NOILVIMOdSNVYEL  Ov€y 0€TLOO TI0 ANV TaNd €0LETT  90E10[0D WNE10WLId LVOHLION 910T/61/70  90858L00 SI

1935169y ¥99yD JOpUsA dV Palteled
12041510 TOOHIS a3I4INN WYHNNA



g :abed ZOpueuwIH (| :49SN ZL:62:80 910Z/LL/SO JasiBay %o8UD dv 11e1ed V/IN
LL'IE SNOILVIINAWKNOJTYS FALLVILSININGY S3d 006§ 00TLIE IOVLSOd 91/L/p-S1/0T/11 dNTTA 96¥9TOHO  +££00601 W ALLD ‘AUNAH  91027/9T/70  $8£98L00 SI
00°¢1 S31TddNS 2 STYIIALVINIYS FAILVILISINIAQY S3d olgy  00TLIE SAITddNS S1/L/T1 'NIFY 96P9Z0HO  $E££00601 W ALLIY "AYNTH  9107/97/40  £8€98L00 SI
66'0T {[BIOL YD
66'0T SAIddNS % STYIHALVIA  NOILVILSINIANQY LSIA 01Ey 1LSL00 VT1d NOLLOV ALAAVS 91/T1/¥y WIFd 86¥9Z0HO 00L00601 W ANDAE ‘NOQY0D 9107/9T/40  £€8£98L00 S
9L°TEg ‘€10, 124D
00°55T SAIHSYIGWIN % SINA  NOILLVILSININGYV 1S1d 00€S  [LSLOO SATHSYIGNEIN % SFNad S6¥9Z0HO 81510601 A7 QIVYNOTT ‘NVINTY0d  910Z/9T/40  T8E98L00  S!
9L’ LL % TdAVYL NOILLVILSINIANAYV LSId 002§ 1LSL00 SAONTIHTAINOD 2 THAVIL S6¥9TOHO 81510601 49T YVYNOIT ‘NVINTIOd  910Z/97/¥0  78£98L00 SI
10'S6 {[830 1 94D
o' ¥9 SNOILLVOINNAWOD SADIAYES TVOSId 006S  TLSLOO SNOLLVIINNIANWOD Z6V9TOHO  9L10101 TOOHDS AdLIINN WVYHYING 9107/92/#0  18£98L00 SI
19°0¢ SAITddNS 2 STYRIALVIN - NOILVYILSININGY ISId 0I€y  1LSLOO SAI71ddNS % STVIYILYIN Z669Z0HO  9L10101 TOOHIS AaIJAINN WVYHYNA 9107/92/40  [8¢£98L00 SI
00°56 [BJ0 L, 234D
00°56 7% SHOIAYES YGHLO T# SAemyred 1991eD 008S  ¥8€90L SATdINVS TIOS 91/¢T/€ INITYd L6VOTOHO +9€10601  MOIYLVd SYWOHL ‘SIAOE  9107/9T/¥0  08€98L00 SI
€9ty B30 L HPYD
€9ty S31TddNS % STVIYILVIN NOILVLYOdSNVIL 01Ey  0£TLOO YTIA0D THHFHM 916608  9S¥0101 WHLNFD OLNV JAIFNLLIM 910Z/61/40 TTRSBLOO SI
LL9Y {[BJ0L, HRYD
LL1E SNOLLVOINNWNOJTVS GALLVILSININGAY S3d 0065 00ZLIt ADVILSOd 91/L/7-51/02/11 dNITT J9180v0  €7L00601 NHOf TAINVA ‘ddam  910Z/61/40 1T8S8L00 AY
00°S1 ST177ddNS % STYIYILVINTVS SALLVILSININAY S9d 0ley  00ZL1E SHITddNS S1/L/T1 aNITYT d9180¥0  £¥L0060I1 NHOI THINVA ‘9d3Mm  S10T/61/#0  1T8S8LO0 AY
16°L1€ HLZ AR BEL 8]
90°9L1 SNOLLVYIINNWNOD SANIVIVS NINAYV SId 0065 00ZLvE ADVISOd 91/L/v-81/¢ NI F91L0V0  8TZ0O060T ¥ INIVIE ‘SIYOA  910T/61/¥0  0T8S8L0O  SI
vLSE 79 SAOIAYAS Y9HIO SAI¥VIVS NINAYV SId 008S  00TLVE ALVYDIAILYFO 94D 91/9T/€ dNITY F91L0¥0  8TTOO60T U ANIVTE ‘STHOA  910T/61/90 0T8S8LO0 S
11901 SA1T1ddNS ® STVIYALVIA SHNIVIVS NIAQY SId 01y  00TLPE Sd171ddNS 91/¢/F GNIFA A9T1LOYO  8ZTO0601 J ANIVI ‘SIdOA  910T/61/#0  0T8S8LO0  SI
€7°78¢€°¢ {101 434D
661! SAITddNS ¥ STYIYFLVIA SHNVIVS NINAV SHA oley  00TLIL SHITddNS % STVIYHLVIA 917Z€0  0P9ZI01 JINVE SN 910Z/61/40  618S8L00  Si
09°S6 SAITddNS 2 STYIHALYIN  A®Yd ADOTONHOAL SHA 0ley  vv100L SAITddNS % STYIEILVIN 912Z€0  0¥9TIOL JINVE SN 910Z/61/#0  61858L00 SI
$8°LS % SADIAYES YFHIO SHIAVIVS SId 008S 00IOFE ‘dXd ¥3dO % SHOIAY4S YHHLO 917Z¢0  0¥9T101 SINVE SA 910T/61/40  618S8L00 Sl
9v'26 % SHOIAYES YdHLO SIYVIVS SId 0085 0010VE ‘dXd ¥ddO % SHOIAYAS ¥HH1O 91ZZ€0  Ov9Tlol JINVE SN 910Z/61/70  61858L00 SI
10°621 % SHOIAYES ¥YdHL1O SATIVIVS SId 008¢ 00l0PE 'dXd YAdO % SHDIAYLS YHHLO 91ZZe0  0¥9TIOIl JINVE SN 910Z/61/#0  61858L00 SI
v lel SAI1ddNS % STVIYILYIN SL1SOD 04SV S3d 0lEy  €¥100€ SAITddNS % STVIYALVIA 917Te0  0V9TI01 JINVE SN 910T/61/40  61858L00 S
66'8t1 SAIIddNS % STVIYALVIA SANNOYD - SNOILVYHdO 0lEy  6£8L00 SHITddNS % STVIIELVIA 917Z€0  0¥9T101 JINVG SN 910T/61/40  61858L00 SI
00651 % TAAVYL SHOIANYAS TVOSIA 00TS  TLSLOO SHONTYHANOD % THAVIL 912Te0  0¥9TI0I JINVE SN 9107/61/40  61858L00 SI
00651 % TAAVIL SHIIAYAS TVOSIA 00TS  TLSLOO SHONTIHANOD % THAVIL 9177€0  0¥9TIO0L JINVE SN 910T/61/¥0  618S8L00 ST
18°€€6 SAI'TddNS % STVIIHLVIA AY¥dL1OT 01Ey 001100 SAITddNS 2 STVIIILVIA 91770  0¥9T101 JINVE SN 910Z/61/40  618S8L00 S
8'Ley SA17ddNS ¥ STVIYALYIA AYHALLIOT 01Ey 001100 SHI1ddNS % STVIIILVIA 91TTE0  0¥9TIOL JINVE SN 910Z/61/70  61858L00  SI
A2y SATTddNS % STVIIHLYIN AYdLLOT 01¢y 001100 SAITddNS % STYIIFLYIN 91TZ¢0  O¥9TLOl JINVE SN 910Z/61/¥0  618S8L00 ST

1938169 323y9 JOpPUSA dV Pa|teleq
12141S1d TOOHIS azidINN WVHENG



Te}
—

L abed ZopuBuwIaH {{Ir 43S Z1:62:80 9L0Z/LLISO 198168y 024D dV 1e1ed Y/N
:[el0], puny »pLasia

PEV61 (8101 %934D
69'191 SNI 3411 aNNd Iv¥aNgD  981d  0001¢¢€ JOANAA Ad 1¥091 [¥01091/981T 081TAdOIL AONVINSNI QIVANVLS 9107/9T/#0  L6£98L00 SI
§9°Z¢ ALITEvSI1d aNNd TVYENED 0814 00016¢ JOANIA Ad 17091 1$01091/081Z 081ZAdOI FONVINSNI QUVANYLS 910Z/9T/¥0  L6E98LO0  Si
LT9Y0°) |e30 L ¥334D
LTOV0' SNI ALITIEVSId ANNA TVIENED 8010 00015€ WOANHFA Ad 14091 1¥01091/8011 8011Ad0ID OO IONVINSNI QYVANVLS 910Z/9T/v0 96£98L00 SI
97 $£0°1 :[eI0 L, 434D
9y'SE0‘l 44V QAW ASYENIFINN aNNd TVENdD 699a  0001S¢ MOANIA Ad 17091 1901091/699T 699TAdOI ADIAYIS NNVIN BOVIOH  9107/9T/40  SG6E98L00  SI
00°06 [BJ0L qPYD
00°06 gaiEINN WyHENd aNNd TVEENED  £19d  0001S€ MOANTA Ad [$091 14010917197 L19TALOISYIHOVEL AdIsINQ AVHYNA 91079740  v6E98L00  SI
[4:343 {[BJOL HI¥YD
[4:34% WY LdVHD TVD01 vdaSD ANNA TVIIN3D 1€2a  0001S¢E YOANTA Ad 14091 1¥01091/1€2C 1€2TAd0BINA TVOOT - YALdVHD VEASD 910T/9T/¥0  £6£98L00 SI
L$°8S0°1 [BI0L H3YD
SL9¢ FOYVHD FOIAYES VISD aNNnd TvYaENgD  67Za 0001S€ YOANAA Ad 1$091 1#01091/6TTT 8TTTALOL WALIVHD vaSD 910Z/9Z/v0  T6£98L00 SI
78'170°1 v4s0 aNNd Tv3aaNgd gzzd  000Ist JOANTA Ad 17091 1¥01091/87TC 8TLTALO] WYALIVHD VESD 9107/9T/¥0  T6£98L00 SI
00°¢L9 [e10L HPUD
00°¢L9 QTIHD 40 INFWLYVddd ANNA TYIINGD Ssped  0001S¢ MOANAA Ad 17091 1¥01091/S¥ST SPSTALOL ALVLS VINJIOAITVD 9107/97/40 16£98L00 SI
0T LT9'Y {8101, ¥93YD
07179y S9NA v1D ANNA TVYENID  91Zd 00015¢ WYOANIA Ad 17091 1¥01091/917T 91TTAJ01SANA NSSV SYAHOVAL 41TVD  9107/97/v0  06£98L00 Sl
00°0S {830 334D
00°0¢ ALNNOD 1LLNd AaNNA TVEENTD 766 0001S€ FOANAA Ad 1¥091 1#01091/255T TSSTALOL JAIYGHS ALNNOD d1LNgd  9107/9T7/%0  68€98L00 SI
00°¢62 (8301 334D
00°¢6T A17vD 4O NOILVIDOSSY ANNA TVIANID S01D  000ISE WOANTA Ad 14091 1701091/SOT1 SOITAdOl  TOOHIS dITVD 40 'DOSSY  2102/92/¥0 88€98L00 Sl
€028 {8101, 49UD
£0°728 ALIT9Aid NVOEENY ANNd TVEENAD 201 00016¢€ JOANFIA Ad 14091 1$01091/201T TOITALOT ALITIAId NVOIYFNY  9102/92/¥0  LBE98L00  SI
9t°69 83101 NPYD
9v'69 Apapty ueoLRWY ANNd TVYEINGD 911 0001S€ JOANTA Ad 1¥091 [#01091/911T 101TAdOL ALIT3A1d NVOIdaNY  9102/97/40  98¢98L00  SI
88'79¢ e10 L, I3y
88'79¢ ¥ THAVYEL 9§ uopepodsueif, 0028 1¥2LOO SAONTITANOD % THAVIL £6V9TO0HO  PTICIO0N aagyd aiLvyl 9107/9T/v0  $8€98L00  SI
LL9Y HiaUAR pEllle)

1935169y ¥23Y9 JopusA dv Pa|ie3ed
1O1Y1SIa TOOHOS a3idINN WYHMNA



g :abeg ZapueuJsdH (I 13S0 21:6Z:80 910Z/LLISO lIsis16ay 393yYD dv IIB18d V/N
8Ive'e :(EIOL YD
STOSH FOIAYES AO04  TVEANAD - VINALAIVD ~ 00Ly  0000€l ao04d VI¥a1ddvD 901L6  £920101 FHL ONI 00 NASTAINVA  910Z/61/#0  16L$8L00 Sl
£€°70¢ FDIANES 004 TVVENAD - VINELAIVD  00Lv  0000€l ao0d YI¥d194v0d 09596  £920101 FHL ONI 0O NISTAINVA  910Z/61/40  16L$8L00  SI
¥1'987 FOIAYES AO0d  TVIENED - VINHLHAVD 004y  0000€l 004 VI¥ALIAVO 79LL6  £920101 FHL ONI 00 NISTAINVA  910T/61/40  16L58L00 Sl
98'91 FDIANES dOOd  TVVANAD - VI¥AIgdVD  00Ly  0000€1 Q004 VIYALIAVD 9896  £90101 FHL ONJ 0D NISTAINVA  910Z/61/40  16L58L00  SI
8E'8SY DIA¥ES OO TVYANAD - VIYALFAVO  00Ly  0000€I Q004 YI4aLAVO 79596  £970101 FHL ONI 00 NISTAINVA  910Z/61/40  16L58L00  SI
£'T0v ADIA¥IS OO TVYANAD - VIYHIAIVO  00Lv  0000€l ao04 vI4a194vo vOILE  £920101 FHL ONI 0O NISTAINVA  910T/61/60  16L58L00  SI
L9'6 IOIA¥ES dO03  TVYANAD - VI¥FIddvO  00Lv  0000€l ao04 VI¥d134vD vT6LE  £9T0101 FHL *ONI 00 NISTAINVA  910Z/61/40  16£58L00  SI
8Tl AOIA¥AS 004 TVYENED - VIYHIEAVD  00Lv  0000F1 aoo0d vIIa1g4vo 9¥886  £970101 FHL DN 0D NASTIINVA  910Z/61/60  16L58L00  SI
AR 9OIANES A004  TVIANED - VIYHIHdVD  00Lb 0000l ao04 VIy14dvO 6v886  £970101 FHL ONI 00 NIST3INVA  910Z/61/40  16L58L00  SI
T4 g0IA¥AS A00d  TVYHANAD - VI¥aIadvD  00Lv 0000l aood vI¥a1d4vo 6SLL6  €9TO101 FHL ONI 0D NASTIINVA  910Z/61/40  16L58L00 SI
LS'1S SHITddNS ® STVIYALYIN  TVYANAD - VI¥FIFdVD  Oler  0000tl SAI1ddNS VIIALALVD 6SLLG  £9T0101 FHL ONI 0D NASTIINVA  910Z/61/40  16£$8L00 SI
6£°091 S3ITddNS ¥ STVIYALYIN  TVYANED - VI¥ELEdVD  0ltr  0000€l SAITddNS VIYAL3dVD 6v886  £920101 FHL ONI 00 NISTAINVa  910Z/61/40  16L58L00 SI
€18 S3ITddNS ¥ STVIYALYIN  TVYANED - VI¥ELIAVD  0ltr  0000€! SAITddNS VI¥ALIAVD 9y886  £920101 FHL ONI 0D NASTAINVA  910Z/61/40  16L58L00 S
SLYT SAI7ddNS % STYIYILYIN  TVYANAD - VI¥ALEdVD  0ltr  0000tl SAITddNS VIIFL9dYD 901L6  £920101 FHL DNI 0D NISTAINVA  910Z/61/#0  16L58L00 Sl
L6795 S3ITddNS ® STVIYILYIN  TVYEANED - VI¥ELIdVD  0lfy  0000€! $A11ddNS VI¥aL13dVYD 901L6  £920101 FHL ONI 0D NISTAINVA  910Z/61/60  16L58L00  SI
95°L9 SAddNS ¥ STVINALYIN  TVYIANAD - VI¥ALIdVD  0I€r  0000€l $A17ddNS VI¥ALIIVO vOIL6  £920101 FHL ONI 02 NISTAINVA  910Z/61/40  16L58L00 Sl
05°6¢ SHITddNS ® STVIYALYIN  TVYANED - VI¥ILEdVD  0lty  0000€I $A11ddNS VI¥FLAdYO vT6LE  £970101 FHL DN 0D NISTAINVA  910Z/61/40  16L58L00  SI
0£'62 S3ITddNS ® STYALYIN  TVHANED - VINHLHAVD  0l€y  0000¢! SAITddNS VI¥EL3AVO T9LL6  £970101 JHL ONI 0D NISTAINVA  910Z/61/50  16L58L00  SI
0£°0$ S3ITddNS ® STVIYALYIN  TVYANED - VINSIHdVD  0lty  0000€l SHITddNS VIYELEIVD 79596  £920101 FHL ONI 00 NASTIINVA  9107/61/¥0  16L58L00  SI
¥9°0L S3ITddNS ® STYMYALVIN - TVHANAD - VINEIEdVD 01y 0000¢l SAITddNS VIIEALTAVD 09596  £920101 FHL ONI 00 NASTAINVA  910Z/61/40  16L58L00  SI
8T'810°1 AEIOL WD
8v'EL AOIA¥ES A004  TVYANAD - VIdFLEIVD  00Lv  0000€I a004 VI¥A134v0 TELLOLYL  9SIEI01 AJTAYIYD TYLSAYD 910T/61/60  06LS8L00 S
€278 IDIAYES 004 TVIANAD - VIELadvD 004y 0000€l do04 VI4a1d4vO S190SLY1  9SIE101 ATNVEYD TYLSAYD 9L0TGI/AH0  06L58L00 SI
69°8¢€1 gDIA¥IS 00 TVYENAD - VI¥ALAdvD 004y 0000l Qo004 VI¥A1ddvD TEELLLYT  9SIEI01 AYFNYIYD TVISAUD 910T/61/40 06LS8L00 Sl
86161 IIAYAS 004 TVYENAD - VI¥aL3dvD  00Ly 0000l aoo4 vi¥a1ladvo LOVLLLYT  9SIE101 AYTNVIYD TYLSAYD 910Z/61/40  06LS8LO0  SI
6°swl IDIAYIS Q004 TVYEANAD - VI¥LddvD  00Lv  0000%l 004 VI¥a13dvd £8089LY1  9S1€101 AYTNVIID TVLISAAD 910T/61/40  06L58LO0  SI
§9'LE1 IOIAYIS 004 TVYINED - VIYALHAAVD  00Ly  0000¢l 004 VI¥d134vD €€LL9LYL  9S1€10I AYFWVIAD TYLISAYD 910T/61/H0  06L58L00 S!
1126 OIA¥ES 4004 TVYAND - VIMALAAVD  00Ly 0000l Qo0 VI¥FLAAVD 95SL9LYL  9STEL0] AYFNVIAD TVISAUD 910T/6I/H0  06L$8L00 SI
77951 IOIA¥ES 004 TVYEANAD - VI¥ALIAVD  00LF 0000l 004 VIdaLg4vd 1190SLP1  9S1€101 AYANVIAD TYLSAUD 910T/61/40  06L58L00 SI
0502 B30, %334D
0502 SATVS IDIAYAS 004 TVIANED - VIYALEdVD  $E98  0000€1 SANN VIIALd4V0 40 ANAJT  #8¥9ZOHO  10ZE101 NOLIVE-TTIHVD INVL 910T/S0/40  9ZSH8LOO S|
el :[BIOL HRYD
v €l SNI LNAWAOTdWANN LS VRIELAdVD  LI0D  0010SE VINEIFIVO INS IO S LLYITOHO  $SEOI0LNANJOTIATA INSWAOTING  910Z/50/b0  TTSYRLOO  SI

unowy 19 uonduosaq 10alqo/fey  198lqO/Aey uonduasag ao1oAu] Qi3d aweN asked a)edMd #MD 1S

€] dequnN pundg

19)s1Bay %999 JopusA dV pa|iered
121¥1SId TOOHIS a3idINN WYHiNAa



6 :abed Zapuewisy [[If :1dsQ Z1:52:80 9102/LLISO Jays169y #9240 dV ie1ed VN
DL'TIETL :[e30 L, puny 3181
81'¢ :[BI0 L %394D
81°¢ YILdVHD TV20T1 VASD vIyd19dv)  1€2d 0010S€ FOANTA Ad 1$091 1401091/1€7Z 1€TTAJOBANA TVO0T- dTLIVHD VASD 9107/9T/v0  £6€98L00 SI
157911 :[e30 )3YD
15911 vdaso vIgdladvD) 87z 0010S¢ MOANTA Ad 1¥091 1¥01091/87ZT 8TTTALOL ¥ALIVHD VISD 9102/9Z/%0 TGE98L00 SI
6216 :[EI0 L UD
6216 ALIT8AId NVOIIINY vIyglddvd  70ld  0010SE JOANFA Ad 17091 [$01091/201Z TOITALOI ALITSQId NVOIANY  9107/97/40  L8€98L00 SI
¥9'9C :[B30, 434D
¥9°92 SHITddNS ¥ SIVIVALYIN  TVIANGD - vRIE1d4dvD  01€y  0000€l SHITddNS 91/9/¢ GNIZY 9110€0 10900601 131993Q ‘WOLHDITS 9107/61/#0 S1858L00 SI
9t°9¢€S :[BIO L, H234D
9'9¢¢ SAIddNS ¥ STYIHALVIN - TVYINAD - VIIALFdvO  0ley  0000¢l SAITddNS % STVIYALYIN - 00S0€911ZC  961€101 asy 910z/61/40  TIRS8LOO SI
16°0¥S°T ([eI0L HRYD
€L°056 ADIAYAS AO0d  TVIINAD - VIIA1ddvO  00Ly  0000€l aoo4d vridraavo 0v0SLT9  £850101 HSAYd O1410Vd 0dd  910Z/61/%0  118S8L00 SI
$8'8Y¢ AIIAYAS 4004 TVYIANAD - VIELTAVD  00LF  0000¢l doo04d VI¥aLadvD 6207LT9  £850101 HST¥4 D1410Vd Odd  910Z/61/40  118S8L00 Si
el ADIAYIS AOO0d  TVYEANID - vI¥ALddvD  00Lv  0000€1 004 VI4d1d4vD £L68979  £850101 HS3Y4 D14ID0Vd Odd  910Z/61/40  118S8L00 SI
w6Le ADIAYES dO04d  TVYANAD - VI¥ELHAVD 00y 0000€l aoo04d YI¥dLadv0 8L10£79  £850101 HSTY4 D1410Vd Odd  9107/61/40  11858L00 SI
LS°10T°S :[BI0 L, 134D
ol'¢s ADIA¥ES 004  TVYANAD - VIAIddVD  00Ly 0000t aood vI¥a1advo P611¥91  $9€0101 SAO04d 4VLS 10D 910Z/61/40  96LS8L00 SI
LY'8PLS IOIAYAS A004  TVYANAD - VI¥ALIIVO  00L¢ 0000k aoo4d YIIdLEdv0 6L11¥91  ¥9£0101 SA00d YVLS AT0D 910Z/61/H0  96L58L00 SI

19)s1B3Y %999 JOpUSA dV Palie}ed
19141S1d TOOHIS a3IHINN WVYHING



@ 01 :ebed ZapuBuIBH ||If BSM) z1:62:80 9L0Z/LL/SO Ja)s1bay %08UD dV lIE1ed VIN
)0°00€ :[e3o L puny 121SIQ
00°SL :EI0L HPYD
00'SL % SIDIAYAS YTHLO dIHSYVIOHIS VASD 0086 00€LEL ANYYVA ANVHAIL-dIHSYVIOHOS S11Z01  $T6TI0I ALISYIAINN HLV.LS VINONOS 9107/61/50 9185800 SI
00°SL :[BI0, HO34D
00'SL % SADIAYAS ATHLO JIHSYVIOHOS VASD 008  00£LELSV.LISNA ANIMAHLYI-dIHSYVIOHOS €11Z01  0£5T101 4097100 VLSVHS 9107/61/#0  £1858.00 SI
00051 :[e)0L ¥4
00'SL % SAOIAYES ¥THLO JIHSYVIOHOS VASD  008S 00€LEL  HVMON NVOAW-dIHSYVIOHOS S11Z01 2001101 9037100 1LNEG  910T/61/#0 68LS8LO0 I
00°'SL 7% SADIAYES YTHLO JTHSYVIOHOS VASD  008S  00£LEL SYLIFU VNILSTWHO-dIHSHVIOHOS S11701 2001101 4097100 4LLNG  910T/61/40 68LS8L00 SI
junowy %9 uonduosag 1oa(qo/iey  109lqo/Asy uonduosaqg adloAau] di3d awieN a9hked 9A M) #M)D 1S

¢/ :Jaqunp pun4

1935169y 32949 JOPUSA dV Pelieied
12141510 TOOHIS d3I4INN WVYHYENA



RECEIVED

DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
FIELD TRIP REQUEST

BY: ..oooiccnininensians /z( ;

Date Submitted: Lf"//qﬂ/‘ le

School Site:—D O LHa i w f\}lx\ Program: QOT(SA L Seat Count:z’o'go

Requesting Party: Sp Hey Phone: Cell: 3U-F LY

N ,
Purpose of Trip: 6&’1(5[3%— LA @A Mp (LNLQ TF\HO@)

Date of Trip: _JuNk 2—LG4, FD/  Day of Week: Son — WED.

Contact Name: Cell:

TYPE OF TRANSPORTATION REQUESTED

School Bus Charter District Van t/ Parent Driver

Have DMV records been checked for parent driver yes / no
Destination: Souit [ave TAHUE Hs

Address: /726 Salie Takhees Berr—  City: Sovth Lawcq Tasokstate: (A

Scheduled Departure Time:_ 0900 Scheduled Return Time: é’:o”v/f’/'/l

Mileage ?Q@ R‘VHOT!‘;]D Board approval needed Q/yes 3 no

Payment Method: ASB Funds PTS Budget Transfer

APPROVALS:

Principal: _ﬁ%& Superintendent: W 9\/».._

7
Date: Z/jﬁ’;//,é Date: Y ['t-sj tlz

Updated 4/2013

19



20

D
RECEIVE DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
APR 2 5 2018
ot FIELD TRIP REQUEST
Date Submitted: Llél[{—“’!“o
School Site: VUZHAM P GH Program: 507(5/‘ L Seat Count; 2030
Requesting Party: S Ki€ \7.:\0\/[, Phone: Cell: 3%/ —322p
Purpose of Trip: (V7 TWeNAMENTY Footfelf
Date of Trip: 7/*?’#7//5 Day of Week: /%M’{ F/Z/jr
Contact Name: 61@*"399"’ S)éﬂj,@(&ﬂ Cell:
TYPE OF TRANSPORTATION REQUESTED
School Bus Charter ___ District Van ,4 Parent Driver
Have DMV records been checked for parent driver yes no

Destination: %«»fmw -
Address:  F69E. Garibbean A city: sz;;/q/é State: O

Scheduled Departure Time: Scheduled Return Time:

Mileage 408/‘*’,(_—‘, K""@T“‘}D Board approval needed E’{ yes O no
Payment Method: ASB Funds PTS Budget Transfer

APPROVALS:

Principal: E@A Superintendent: W\_ %“/"“”’“

Date: 7/%//@ Date: “{'ls‘/(u

Updated 4/2013



¥ RIVED
MAY - 3 2016

Durham Unified School District

Fund Raising Request Form

All fund raising projects/activities are to be approved by the school principal or the Board of Education
at least one month prior to initiating the project/activity. The principal/designee shall maintain a written
financial record of each approved fund raising project/activity. Funds generated from the
projects/activities shall be deposited in the Associated Student Body account, PTS account, Boosters
account, or in the appropriate District account.

School \D \55
Club or Organization D“’S FGD’HO(}) “
Advisor/President %‘(_1? P/( \'Q k{

Purpose of the fund raising project/activity:

Rovise LundS Ay MU Lor Aptoatl Com

Financial Goal of the project:

Minor: Estimated Gross Estimated Net jé)( )LD—-‘

Major: Estimated Gross Estimated Net

Nature of project/activity (i.e., car wash):
Reuud Fodde_Brzz= | hake aales

coinning/ending date(s) and times |f appropriate of proposed fund raising project(s)/activity(ies):

/Y\‘\g)d\%%mg GD P Mo Ending: q GUDA&
Location: M \CQ/[O\'C-) O \’0‘/6(3" }P\_\J"?

Number of students to be involved: % f

Date: %/ W
Orﬁl 'zation f icer’s Slgnature

Pate: Z

?ﬁwso s.gna%
Date: //4 égé é

Prmupal 581gn/ure
Date: ) Z/ L

Student Bod@‘{esidem’s Signature

Date: "(.[-L‘i% C U«,«_gy—”—‘

Superinter:aent’s Signature (if required)

White: Club Yellow: File Pink: ASB Files



22

Durham Unified School District

Fund Raising Request Form

All fund raising projects/activities are to be approved by the school principal or the Board of Education
at least one month prior to initiating the project/activity. The principal/designee shall maintain a written
financial record of each approved fund raising project/activity. Funds generated from the
projects/activities shall be deposited in the Associated Student Body account, PTS account, Boosters
account, or in the appropriate District account.

School __i?i (ZEINV Hﬂ QL\ Sdr\Ul) ‘

Club or Organization o Fo/‘)"fgfq“i"b
Advisor/President Sl iley

Purpose of the fund raising project/activity:

TEAA CANP, EQUIF AEpY

Financial Goal of the project:

5
) Minor: Estimated Gross 'CVTW Estimated Net

Major: Estimated Gross ﬂe;_(wo Estimated Net _gl()t)b
Nature of project/activity (i.e., car wash):

Li€T A~ THON
Beginning/ending date(s) and times if appropriate of proposed fund raising project(s)/activity(ies):
Beginning: @/_f‘k}_[ b - 9/4 M Ending: e/,g/'b -lzem
Location:__DVEHAM High Musce FAtn we o it
Number of students to be involved: f{O - 50;

Date:
Organization Officer’s Signature
Date: L{/Z?//(‘" %:? M
[ ] AMivisds Sighafure (if applicable)
-
Date: _5’& Z / & / /

PR e —
Pr%

regident’s Signature

Lee, ‘Gro—

Suﬁcrintendent’s Signature (i\f re\c‘[’uired)

Date: _

owe 9/

White: Club Yellow: File Pink: ASB Files




23

RECHIVED

BY: ooooiiiiriiienassfloniransnn

MAY - 3 2016
;2/ Durham Unified School District

- Date:

Fund Raising Request Form

All fund raising projects/activities are to be approved by the school principal or the Board of Education
at least one month prior to initiating the project/activity. The principal/designee shall maintain a written
financial record of each approved fund raising project/activity. Funds generated from the
projects/activities shall be deposited in the Associated Student Body account, PTS account, Boosters
account, or in the appropriate District account.

School l; H S

Club or Organization WQ{\ =

Advisor/President %'—) K:\\‘E Kf

Purpose of the fund raisi

Loise BndS Koy Al eypenses

Financial Goal of the project:

) Minor: Estimated Gross ‘6:/ 0:67) - Estimated Net _JS{M’_—

Major: Estimated Gross Estimated Net

Nature of project/activity (i.e., car wagh):
el ads B Yie optiell =\

Beginning/f:ndms) and times if appropriate of proposed fund raising project(s)/activity(ies):

Beginning: Ending: Sﬁ—ﬁl' ]W QQI (O
Location: -
Number of students to be involved: @

Date: M ( ‘PLA-/

Orgamzatlon Orﬁcer s Signature

Date:

Aeﬁ:sor Signatu (ifappllcable)

Date: /{/tz z// [é m

Prmcnpal s Si’gnaturc 4‘9'

Student Body Presi@;ﬁ’s Signature

Date: '({‘7«7[/0’ M—A—v@“—‘————

Superintendent’s Signature (if required)

White: Club Yellow: File Pink: ASB Files



24

AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES

This Agreement for Legal Services is entered into between Kronick, Moskovitz,
Tiedemann & Girard, A Professional Corporation (“KMTG”) and Durham Unified School
District (“Client”) as of the date last set forth herein.

By signing and returning this Agreement for Legal Services, Client indicates its
acceptance of the terms set forth in this document.

1. SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

Client retains KMTG to provide legal services to Client in connection with school
facility matters.

2. DUTIES OF KMTG AND CLIENT
KMTG DUTIES

KMTG shall provide those legal services reasonably required to represent Client
in the matter described above. KMTG shall also take reasonable steps to keep Client informed
of significant developments and to respond to Client’s inquiries.

While the attorney with whom Client originally met may be primarily responsible
for completing the: work on Client’s matter, that attorney may also delegate work to other
attorneys, paralegals, law clerks and office personnel within KMTG, if he or she determines that
such delégation is appropriate in representation of Client’s interests. If Client so requests, Client
will be consulted before any delegation is made.

KMTG may, with Client’s prior consent, select and hire attorneys, investigators,
consultants and experts to assist in the preparation and presentation of Client’s case. While any
such persons will report exclusively to KMTG to preserve the Attorney-Client privileges, they
will be employed by Client.

KMTG is not authorized or obligated to perform any services for Client until
KMTG has received an original-signed copy of this Agreement for Legal Services from Client.
CLIENT’S DUTIES

Client shall be truthful with KMTG, cooperate with KMTG, keep KMTG
informed of developments related to the subject matter for which Client has engaged KMTG,
perform the obligations Client has agreed to perform under this Agreement, and pay statements
from KMTG in a timely manner.

3. BILLING RATES

Client agrees to pay for legal services at the rates set forth in the attached
Schedule of Rates. KMTG's fees will be calculated based on those hourly rates, billed in
increments of 1/4th hour for the legal staff involved, multiplied by the hours devoted on Client's

14499321 11892-010



behalf. These rates are subject to adjustment at the beginning of each fiscal year. KMTG will
give written notice of rate adjustments at least thirty (30) days prior to the effective date thereof,
and the new rates will be instituted only in consultation with Client. These rates are based
principally on experience, specialization and training.

KMTG will charge for all time worked on a matter, including travel time portal-
to-portal, time waiting in court, and time spent in meetings, unless otherwise agreed to in
writing,

4. COSTS AND EXPENSES

Whernever practical, Client shall directly pay for major costs and expenses in
addition to KMTG's fees, either by advancing such costs or expenses to KMTG, or by paying
third parties directly. Upon demand, Client shall advance funds to KMTG or directly pay third
parties, as specified by KMTG.

In all other cases, Client shall reimburse KMTG for all costs and expenses
incurred by KMTG, including, but not limited to, the following: costs of serving pleadings, filing
foes and other charges assessed by courts and other public agencies, court reporters’ fees, jury
fees, witness fees, long distance telephone calls, messenger and other delivery fees, postage,
photocopying, parking, mileage, travel expenses (including air fare at coach rates, lodging,

meals, and ground transportation), research, investigation expenses, consultants’ fees, expert
witness fees, and other costs.

KMTG shall itemize all costs incurred on each periodic statement.
5. STATEMENTS

KMTG shall send Client a statément for fees and costs incurred every month.
However, when the fees and costs for a particular month are minimal, they may be carried over
to-the next month’s statement. Client shall pay statements from KMTG within thirty (30) days
after each statement’s date.

KMTG’s statements shall clearly state the basis thereof, including the amouint,
rate and basis for calculation (or other method of determination) of KMTG’s fees.

. KMTG shall provide a statement to Client, upon Client’s request, no later than ten
(10) days following the request. Client is entitled to make subsequent requests for statements at
intervals of no less than thirty (30) days following the initial request.

6. DISCLAIMER OF GUARANTEE

By signing this Agreement, Client acknowledges that KMTG has made no
promises or guarantees to Client about the outcome of Client’s matter, and nothing in this
Agreement shall be construed as such a promise or guarantee.

1449932.1 11892-010

25



T2 DISCHARGE AND WITHDRAWAL

Either party may terminate this Agreement upon written notice to the other party.
If Client or KMTG elects to terminate this Agreement, KMTG shall be paid for all fees and costs
that have accrued up to the time of termination.

KMTG and Client each agree to sign any documents reasonably necessary to
complete KMTG’s discharge or withdrawal.

8. LEGAL ACTION UPON DEFAULT

_ If Client does not pay the balance when due, or if Clierit breaches any other term
of this Agreement, KMTG may demand that the entire unpaid balance be paid immediately and,
as provided by law, commence any legal action for collection of the balance due.

Client and KMTG agree that all legal proceedings related to the subject matter of
this Agreement shall be maintained in courts sitting within the State of California, County of
Butte. Client and KMTG consent and agree that the jurisdiction and venue for proceedings
relating to this Agreement shall lie exclusively with such courts. Further, the prevailing party in
any such dispute shall be entitled to reasonable costs, including attorneys’ fees.

9. ARBITRATION OF FEE DISPUTE

If a dispute arises between KMTG and Client regarding attorneys’ fees or costs
under this' Agreement and KMTG files suit in any court, or begins an arbitration proceeding
other than through the State Bar or a local bar association under Business and Professions Code
sections 6200-6206, Client will have the right to stay that suit or arbitration proceeding by timely
electing to arbitrate the dispute through the State Bar or a local bar association under Business
and Professions Codeé sections 6200-6206. If Client elects to so arbitrate the dispute, KMTG will
submit the matter to that arbitrator.

10. COMPLETION OF SERVICES

Upon the completion of KMTG’s services, all unpaid charges for services
rendered and costs incurred or advanced through the completion date shall become immediately
due and payable.

11. CLIENT FILES

A At Client’s request, upon the termination of services under this Agreement,
KMTG will promptly release all of Client’s papers and property (subject to any applicable
protective orders or non-disclosure agreements).

12. DESTRUCTION OF CLIENT FILE

If Client does not request the return of Client’s papers and property, KMTG will
retain Client’s file for a period of seven (7) years from the last date of service in the matter
described above. After seven (7) years, KMTG may have Client’s file destroyed. Client

1449932.1 11892-010

26



27

acknowledges that it will not be notified prior to the destruction of its papers and property, and
Client consents to the same. If Client desires to have Client’s file maintained beyond seven (7)
years after Client’s matter is concluded, Client must make separate arrangements with KMTG.

13.

COMMENCEMENT OF SERVICES

KMTG’s obligation to provide legal services shall commence upon KMTG’s

receipt of a signed copy of this Agreement for Legal Services.

14.

15.

COMMUNICATIONS

Communications pursuant to this Agreement shall be sent to the following:
Client

Len Foreman, Superintendent

Durham Unified School District

9420 Putney Drive

P.O. Box 300
Durham, CA 95938

KMTG

Constantine C. Baranoff

Kronick, Moskovitz, Tiedemann & Girard
400 Capitol Mall, 27th Floor

Sacrameénto, CA 95814

INSURANCE

Pursuant to-Business and Professions Code section 6148, Client is hereby

informed that KM TG maintains errors and omissions insurance coverage.

1449932.1 11892-010



28

16. MODIFICATION BY SUBSEQUENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement may be modified only by a written instrument signed by both
parties.

I understand and accept the foregoing terms.

DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

paTE: 4 >y e 6"‘“‘““‘

Len Foreman, Superintendent

DATE: Lf/ L"/ /& (W M

Constantine C. Baranoff
KRONICK, MOSKOVITZ, TIEDEMANN &
GIRARD, A Professional Corporation

1449932.1 11892-010



respect.

1449932.1 11892-010

SCHEDULE OF RATES
Shareholders/Of Counsel/Senior Counsel........ $275-%475
Senior ASSOCIALES vuerviveresss bsesesveiasesnananeesnosesansnres . $225-3375
Associate AttOIMEYS...cceciverrreriremransranerssssnsssrssians $200-$300
Paralegals....cccoiiirnnnvnieniannensesene tesereenanes notnsfesasess $95-$160
Document Clerk/Laywv Clerk .......................................... $95
Constantine C. Baranoff.......cvceconinnnenisnecssicnsansn 3275

Expenses, including mileage, long distance telephone charges, photocopying and
delivery charges, will also be billed. A detailed schedule of these charges can be provided upon
request. Our usual billing procedure is to submit a2 monthly itemization of the time and services
charged with the names of the attorneys and paralegals whose time is being billed. However, we
have a highly sophisticated and flexible billing system which can produce statements specific to
each client’s billing needs, Please let us know of any specific desires or needs you have in this

29



2016-2017 Designation of CIF Representatives to League

Please complete the form below for each school under your jurisdiction and RETURN TO THE CIF SECTION
OFFICE (ADDRESSES ON REVERSE SIDE) no later than June 29, 2016.
5-18-2016

Durham U nlfled School District/Governing Board at its meeting,

{Name of school district/governing board) (Date)

appointed the following individual(s) to serve for the 2016-2017 school year as the school's league
representative:

PHOTOCOPY THIS FORM TO LIST ADDITIONAL SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES

Durham High School

NAME OF SCHOOL

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Terry Benett position Principal

AppRess 9455 Putney Drive cry Durham 1P

PHONE 530-895-4685 rax 530-895-4688 e-malL tbennett@durhamunified.or¢

o o A oo ol o ol o R s R R R R R R Rk R R kR R R R R R R R kR Rk R Rk kR R R R R R R Rk Rk

Durham High School

NAME OF SCHOOL

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Brian Glover posiTion Athletic Director
ADDRESS 9455 Putney Drive city Durham 71p

pHONE 530-895-4685 rax 530-895-4688 e-maiL_bglover@durhamunified.org
3 3k oK o 2k 3K o 2k oK 3 ok 2K ok ol s ok 3k ok ok ak 2K k3 sk ak ok ok ok ok 3 3 3k ok 3 ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk e 2k o ol 3k ok ok ok 3k s ok 3k ok ok ok ok oK o ok K ok K ok ok 3k 3k ok ok sk 3k oK o o ok ok ok K ok ok k3K ok %k ok
NAME OF SCHOOL

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE POSITION

ADDRESS city zp

PHONE FAX E-MAIL

sk ok ok 2k 3k ok sk o sk Sk ok ok 3K ok ok ok oK ok e 3k ok ok ok o ok ok o ke e ok ok ok dk okok ok R ok ok ok koK sk ok ek ok skok ke sk sk sk skok sk ke e R sk ok sk sk ck kR ke k ok kR k sk kR ok k Rk kb k%
NAME OF SCHOOL

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE POSITION

ADDRESS Iy 2P

PHONE FAX E-MAIL

If the desighated representative is not available for a given league meeting, an alternate designee of the
district governing board may be sent in his/her place. NOTE: League representatives from public schools and
private schools must be designated representatives of the school’s governing boards in order to be eligible to
serve on the section and state governance bodies.

Superintendent's or Principal’s Name jen Foreman Signature Wa\/w

9420 Putney Drive City Durham Zip 95938

530-895-4675 530-895-4692
Phone Fax

Address

PLEASE MAIL OR FAX THIS FORM DIRECTLY TO THE CIF SECTION OFFICE.
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CIF SECTION OFFICE ADDRESSES.

30




AGREEMENT BETWEEN DURHAM RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT AND
DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
RE: FACILITIES

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 1st day of July, 2016, in the County of
Butte, State of California, by and between the DURHAM RECREATION AND PARK
DISTRICT hereinafter referred to as PARK BOARD, and the DURHAM UNIFIED
SCHOOL DISTRICT hereinafter referred to as DISTRICT:

WITNESSETH:

For and in consideration of the mutual covenants, considerations, and on the terms and
conditions herein set forth, the parties hereto do hereby mutually agree as follows:

WHEREAS, the Education Code of the State of California, commencing with Section
40040 authorized sites, public corporations, and public schools districts to cooperate with one
another for the purpose of authorizing, promoting, and conducting programs of community
recreation which will contribute to the attainment of general recreational and educational
objectives for children and adults of the PARK BOARD and the DISTRICT; and

WHEREAS, the PARK BOARD and the DISTRICT are mutually interested in and
concerned with the provision of adequate facilities for the recreation and physical well-being of
their residents; and

WHEREAS, the PARK BOARD operates and maintains certain public parks and
recreational facilities, which are capable of being used by DISTRICT for educational purposes;
and DISTRICT has in its employ qualified personnel to supervise, direct, and conduct such
educational programs; and

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT has certain educational facilities under its jurisdiction,
suitable for a community recreation program, and conduct such a community recreation
program;

IT IS HEREBY MUTUALLY AGREED BETWEEN the DISTRICT and the PARK
BOARD that:

The DISTRICT will make available to the PARK BOARD for community recreation
activities such school grounds and buildings as may be mutually agreed upon. These facilities
are to be selected by the PARK BOARD and approved by the DISTRICT in accordance with
administrative procedures established by the DISTRICT superintendent.

The PARK BOARD will make available to the DISTRICT for bona fide school use
such PARK BOARD facilities as may be mutually agreed upon. These facilities are

31



Agreement Between Durham Recreation and Park
District and Durham Unified School District
Page 2 of 3

to be selected by the DISTRICT and approved by the PARK BOARD in accordance with
administrative procedures established by the Executive Director.

The use of school facilities shall be in accordance with the regular procedures for the
DISTRICT in granting permits for use of school facilities as provided for by laws of California
and the rules and regulations of the DISTRICT Board of Education.

The use of PARK BOARD facilities shall be in accordance with the regular procedures
in granting permits for use of PARK BOARD facilities as prescribed by the rules and
regulations of the PARK BOARD of Directors.

Schedules shall be established for said use of school and PARK BOARD facilities by
designated representatives of the Superintendent of Schools and Executive Director of the
PARK BOARD.

DISTRICT shall not at any time or to any extent whatsoever be liable, responsible, or in
any way accountable for any injury to or death of persons or loss, destruction, or damage to
property, occurring in, on or about the facilities under the jurisdiction of the DISTRICT when
resulting from any use of or activities within such facilities by the PARK BOARD under the
terms of this agreement, and the PARK BOARD shall forever indemnify DISTRICT against
any and all claims, liabilities, loss, destruction, or damage. Similarly, the PARK BOARD shall
not at any time or to any extent whatsoever be liable, responsible, or in any way accountable for
any injury to or death of persons or loss, destruction or damage to property occurring in, on, or
about the facilities under the jurisdiction of the PARK BOARD resulting from any use or
activities within such facilities when being used by DISTRICT under the terms of this
agreement and DISTRICT shall forever indemnify the PARK BOARD against any and all
claims, liability, loss, or damage.

IT IS FURTHER AGREED that the PARK BOARD and DISTRICT at all times
during the term of this agreement, will each, at their own expense, maintain in force a policy or
policies of insurance, written by one or more responsible carriers doing business in the State of
California or legally self-insured public agency acceptable to the other party. Policy or policies
shall, in the case of the DISTRICT, insure PARK BOARD against all liability for injury or
death of persons occurring in or about the facilities and in the case of the PARK BOARD will
insure DISTRICT against all liability for injury or death of persons occurring in or about the
facilities. The minimum coverage limit of the insurance policy shall be $1,000,000.

32



Agreement Between Durham Recreation and Park
District and Durham Unified School District
Page 3 of 3

IT IS FURTHER AGREED that the DISTRICT will charge the PARK BOARD a fee for the
use of facilities for programs operated by the PARK BOARD for adults. The fee established by
the DISTRICT shall be consistent with current DISTRICT policy.

IT IS FURTHER AGREED that in consideration of the use of the DISTRICT facilities, the
PARK BOARD shall provide for students, without charge except for additional personnel
required, the use of the PARK BOARD facilities for the periods mutually agreed upon between
the DISTRICT and the PARK BOARD.

IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED that this agreement shall supersede
any and all prior agreements, (with the exception of the Midway Park agreement) and that this
agreement shall take effect July 1, 2016. Either party to this agreement may, at any time
terminate this agreement upon giving, in writing, to either party, thirty (30) days notice of its
intention to terminate same.

IT IS FURTHER AGREED that the term of this agreement will expire on June 30,
2017. The agreement may be renewed at that time by mutual consent of both boards.

IN WITNESS THEREOF the parties hereto have caused the AGREEMENT to be
executed on their behalf.

DURHAM RECREATION AND PARK BOARD

By: Board Chairman

District Manager

Date:

DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

By: Board President

Superintendent

Date:

33



34

2016 Single Plan for Student Achievement

Durham Elementary School

Durham Unified School District April 2016




35

The Single Plan for Student Achievement

School: Durham Elementary School

District: Durham Unified School District

County-District School (CDS) Code: 04 61432 6003115

Principal: Shirley Williams

Date of this revision: March 2016
The Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is a plan of actions to raise the
academic performance of all students. California Education Code sections 41507,
41572, and 64001 and the federal Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA)

require each school to consolidate all school plans for programs funded through the
ConApp and ESEA Program Improvement into the SPSA.

For additional information on school programs and how you may become involved
locally, please contact the following person:

Contact Person: Shirley Williams
Position: Principal
Telephone Number: 530 895 4695

Address: 9421 Putney Drive, Durham, CA

E-mail Address: swilliams@durhamunified.org

The District Governing Board approved this revision of the SPSA on , 2016.




36

i :n_mcwmﬁw&”&mu Buipeal pue Kouanyy m:.mvmmm_m_mmm._o:_. ADILVHLS

%EE A3 ‘%9 A/MS ‘%91 13 ‘%8 SPIM [00YOS
‘splepuejs Bunjesul

Jo Buipasoxe Sjuapnjs JO % $8109s dSVYVO §10¢
‘uolsusyaidwod Buipeas ul deb juawsasiyoe

ue moys oym (pabejuenpesiq Ajjeoiwouoo3)

@3 pue ‘(sanijigesid Yiim sjuepnis) a/ms

‘apImjooyos pue 9SS ‘sbunssw ‘(ssousean ysi|bu3g) 73 :sdnoibans eoyubis
|oAs| epelb Je passnosip ‘1eah e sswl} € 1Sed)| aney om ‘suy abenbue ysibuz ur Aousioloud $81008 dSVVO
1e pazAjeue pue pasayied od jjim ejep NGO Buinsiyoe aJe sjuapnis 1no jo Auew s|iupA G10g Buuds wouiy erep AGD
¢leob siyy jo ZEjep siyj}
ssalBoid a3 9)en|BAS [00YIS dY} |[IM MOH jo sisAjeue ay) woiy sBuipuly 8y} aiom Jeym £Jeob siy} wuoy 0} asn noA pip ejep Jeym

-sjuswissasse 910z bunds ._E.,x,mmm_tﬁmﬁm_u: .
%00} 9peib g pue ‘wdom z| | Buipeal % 68 opeib (19333910

owZ G10Z Woy aseasau |jim Aoueny Buipea. 10} S|E0D [3A3] 9PE1D 3L} }93W OUM SJUSPMIS JO juso19d 8y | YOO T00HOS

54 08 9PEIB . %08 2PEiB € 03 fuidom ¢} Buipeal

g

domZe BUIPEa % Z/ SPEID ;€ 1O S9100S ISjSaULE.

fauen|s pue uoisuayaiduio BuIpes) asesidu] “spy obenbuer ysiiBuT 11v09 Va1

:splepuejs aje}s Bunesw 184 Jou sjuepnis

4o eoueWIONad DlWapPEDE B} SSIel 0} sainjipuadxs pue ‘sUoioe paje|el ‘sjeob [ooyos Buimol|o} ey} pajdope sey i Jnsal e sy ‘sjebuiey
ymmolb ssaiboid AuesA sjenbape pue xspul souewloyad olwapede jeaw o} Buljie} syuspnis 1o} welboid jeuononnsul 8y} Jo sjuswsls
Ao JO ssSeuaADBYS BY) palopisuod sey pue sdnoJb juspnis ||e jo 9ouewopad olWspede 8y} pazAjeue sey [19UN0Y d)IS |00YDS 8y L

adueWIONad JUdpN}§ ul spuawanoldwi pauueld




37

s|elsjew [euoljippe
sjeusajew
Buiureny

auou

G/$

00S1$

00001 $ 1800 Bujurel |,

1eyoes} | L

sjeuoissajoideled

ylew pue 3 Yim pajesbajul pue souslos
Buunp yjoq way} yoesy) o} uibag pue SpIepuels
S0USI0S UOHEISUSD) MON ApN)S 1M Sisyoes]

ejep
uo paseq sdnoib uoluaaisul pue buiyoes)al ue|d
‘ejep ylewyouaq azA[eue |im sdnoib |aAs)| spelo

Bujules| JOWWNS YYIM Sjuapns Jiay Buisisse 1o}
sooinosal pue seapi sjualed aAib Bunssw OV 13 WV

siayoes} e
10} pue sJayoea} Jo sJaulel} Joj Buiulely sjeurwn||

solfajel}s 2100 UOWILLOD Uo
Buiyoeoo pue jusdojansp [euoissajoid apiroid

"suoljuanialul
Buipeas yym jsisse 0} sjeuolssajoidesed
azin "pesu 0} Buipiodoe jsnipe pue sisyoes)
|ons| apelb ypm jusweoeid pue ejep jJuspnis
uonuanaul Buipess ssnosip syeem 9 Along

jediouild

AonoH ipieH puy
jediould

jediouild

[ediound

jediouud

AonoH 1p1oH

L1, 8unp-G, isnbny

L1, @unf -G, 1snbny
/1, @unp — G, isnbny

91, udy-G10Z Jequisides

/1, {unp-Gi, isnbny

L1, ReN—G1, 1snbny

(921n0g yoeg 1o} aziwa)y)
9224nog Buipung pue }s0)

Nsel

a|qisuodsay (s)uosiad

ajeq/uondv




38

_ 2% : : A T ‘ybne} aq
___Bwuhmu:mum:umr:whoo:oEEoO ..>o:o=zm«omp_wo_umEo£wE .homv._m.._mom _m>m. mumumummE.o.E.s sjuapms Jo jusdiad asesaldu] I ADILVHLS

%61 A3 ‘%0 A/MS ‘%SG 13 ‘%8E SPIMIOOUIS
‘SOlJELWUSYEW Ul Spiepue)s Bulpagoxe

10 BuljeaW SjUBPNIS JO % $8100S dSVVD G10C

‘sojjewayiew ul
deb juswaAsiyoe Ue MOYSs OUym (pabejueapesiq

‘apIM|O0YDS pue OSS ‘sBunesw Ajleaiwouoo3) @3 pue ‘(senijigesia

|oAe] apelb je passnIsIp ‘Jeah e sawl} Yum Sjuspnig) a/mg ‘(sieulesT ysi|bu3) $8109S GL0Z dSVVD Se |[PM se g10¢

¢ 1ses| Je pazAjeue pue paloyieb eg jim ejeq 13 :sdnoJBgns jueoiiubis sAey am ‘Kousioyosd Buudg wol} s|ons| apeib Aq ejep Jayoes |
BuiAsiyoe @Je sjuspnis INno Jo Auell S[IYA
éleob siy} Jo éeyep siy}

ssalboid ay) 93enjeAd [00YIs 3y} |[IM MOH jo sisAjeue ay} wouy sBuipuly Y3 d13M JEUM ¢ 1eob siy3 wuioy 03 8sn noA pip e3ep JeYm

|

-sjusISsasse 910z Buuds 10} o\oowmuﬂm 5mv=m$owmtm._m£ 6 \mcm.._.mw_mu..m Em 03 Buisea1oul o [e0B E
43 SAOGE 40 %08 1€ TTF OPEIB ;G PUE SAOGE 4O %08 3E TG OPEID qE 10 %0838 %V SPEID € 10} S2109S IB}SOUILL 5T
61,07 WOl 2SE210UI [[IM ASUBN]) S}0B) SOREWSYIEL 10} S|eOb [9A3] ¢ uapnjs jo jusdiad 8yl VOO TOOHOIS

S ; uan|y o
T ..\i

,._>u:m:_m~w%wmm_w yw___\,_m.m_o_.mm&oﬁmi V0D V3T

‘spiepuejs ajels Bunssui 124 jou sjuSpnIs

jo eouewlopad olwepede 8uyj 8siel 0} sainjipuadxe pue ‘suonoe pajejal ‘sjeob |ooys Buimojjo} @y} paydope sey )i ‘)nsal e sy ‘sjabie}
ymmouB sseiboid Apeah srenbape pue xspul souewlopad olwapeoe jealu 0} Bujjie} sjuspnis 1o} welbolid jeuoioniisul 8y} Jo sjuswgje
Aoy JO SSOUBAIJOSYS BUj} PaISpISU0D Sey pue sdnoJb Juspnis e jo asuewloyed dJWSPEdE B} pazAjeue sey [1ounoY S}S |00YOS YL

92UBWIONAd JUSPN}S Ul spudwdAoidw] pauueld



39

sjieusajew JyBIN yre 00v$

sleah snolnald jey) ss9|

1O swes — svjqewwnsuo)
‘seAlje|ndiuew

pue sapinb s1eyoes} jo 1S09

auou

auou

auou

auou

auou

awoy }e asn 10} s92Inosal
pue poddns apiroid o} WBIN Uie jusied PloH

SO|geWLLNSUO0 J0 dseyoind [enuue pue Juswijjoius
ul 9sealou| 0} NP WNNJLIND JO aseydind

el
awWiI | YIBIN SY} Ul SNUKUOCD [|IM S18ydea) S3J 831Ul

sonoe.d 10§ pazijin
aq |im suonsanb yrew 9O psduejeg Japews

papoau se s|ds OO 10} Buiyoesjel pue pazAjeue
synsal ‘UaAIb 24 ||IM SJUSWISSISSE Ylewyousg

-sjons| Aouaioyoid Buipnjoul ‘yjew 104
sylewyouaq [ons] apelb ¢ dojoasp |[IM SISUOES L

|ons| opeib pue away} Aq Spiepue)s 8100 UOWWOD
210]dxa 0} SWES) [EILOA Ul JOSW [|IM SISyded )

spun yew

jediould

pieoq [ooyos

sioyoea| pue jediould

910¢ Aeniged

0102 Aey
wnjnoLIng

L1, 8unp — G|, Bny
juswdojana

[euoissajoid

2107 UOWIWOYD

S1s02 gns 000°2$ 2107 UOWILIOY) 7 }SE3)| Je dOjaAap ||IM SISYDES | fediouud /1. 8unp-G1,1des
JOWIWINS Y} JOAO Yjew ul awoy je syuspns
00¢$ 1oy} djay o) seniajoe ualb aq fiim sjuesed Qv 13 [ediound ov13 91, kel
‘sjualed pue sjuspnis yim
ssaiboid pue sa109s aleys ‘sjuspnis UoUSAISHU
auou 0} sjsa) Aouanyy Apjeam anib |m sieyoes | jediouud /1. 8unp-g|, bny
Aouan|4
(e24n0g yoE3 Joj SZWA) ysel a|qisuodsay (s)uosiad ajeq/uonoy

221nog Buipund pue 3so0)

|




40

puE e]ep JEaApIW oy} MaIAaI [[IM S9]ILULIOD 1198 ®

SuUON | "UoljeuLIojul BIeYS ‘fioyes Jo sBuljeay Jnoge Jeakpiw jediould Jeafpiw/ndul Juspnis
sjuepn}s ASAINS JO/PUB SSNISIP |[IM S18yoes] e

SOSSE[D
Appng yim saiialoe AjYjuow SAeY ||IM SSSSEI] =
winjnoLINg joedsaey 108adsal jo Buiyoes}
SUON 0} sda)g Jo dalg puooas Yoes) ||IM sisydes| = |edipulid yoldxe — 71, kepy-G1, ‘bny

ssalboid pue
uejd uonoe Jo pawoul st 9SS 9L0Z Bqusded =

910¢ soljIAloe
-G10z Joj sdejs uoijoe dojensp pue ueid (woddng s Jeak ue|d |Im (Ligs) wes .
© UONUSAISIU| JolneYad BAINISOd) S|gd epimjooyds slaqWBa\ uonuaAIalu| pesed Juspnis
SUON MalA8l 0} 119S :910Z '0E JOqWSAON—| 19900 = wesa] 119S - 1198 Sl. 10 -Gl, ‘Bny
(@21n0g yo€] 10} 9ZIWSY) a|qisuodsay
aoinog Buipung pue }so0) Sjeapisel (s)uosiad jeq/UoloV

‘Alojes Emv_.;w osea.oul 0} SUOIUSAISIUI 1O salbajels |enuajod
Ainusp! pue ‘seoijoeid JusLnd MalAa) ‘sanss! Riajes Juspnjs Jofew Ajjuspl 0} yoeoidde paseq-Aunbut ue asn |im s3d (1 :S31DIFLVHLS

=
ssao0.d uoljenjeas sse0al Je apisino aes Buljesy o} peeibe
vSdS ous Jo Hed se siseq [enuue ue AjBuoxs 10 paaibe Aoy} pies sjuspnis JJE}S puE sjuspnis
uo pajenieAs a4 |iim [eob |jooyos siyL apelB G pue ,v S3Q 4O %E6 GLOZ Ul = ST 10 S[BIUOWINSS)} PUE SJUSWWOD =
¢leob sy} jo ejep sty fenng juspnis asnd =
ssa1Bo1d ayj ojen|eAs |0oyYos 8y} |iIM MOH | Jo sisfjeue ayj woly sBuipul} oy a1om Jeypy | dleob siyj uiioy o) asn nok pip ejep Jeypn

jooyas Alejusuis|g E E:mu Aaning juspnis asnd ew

j 7 29%G6 0} %E6 LU0} SSESoUL |1
c SN 43 Ea >m Jqowqoo:ow

0 |O0OYos je &mm mc__mmh 8 mm:mm >_mcobm 10 mw._mm _amﬁ toamc ﬁE Ecmnﬁw 5m v:mﬁz mmﬁ:m& ‘_.Hms

EmEco_Sco Bujuses) >£_mor_ ucm sleseul umﬁo:vm mn 1l 5 isia _oocow um .t:D Em_.t:m_ mE., ﬂummaw __,<A"._<,oo <m_.__

ojewi|D [00Yyos




41

SUON

yoamy G| ‘g-) uosiad |
000°GZ$

SUON

yoeolddy pesH painunN
ay} uo Juswdojanap yejs JO SUoISSas XIS SpIAoId

pazijyn o4 [Im yjiesy [ejusi
pue [euoijows suspnjs poddns 0} Jels [BUOHPPY

AjBuipioooe ueid jsnipe

1s160j0YyoAsd
jouysiq 2 [ediouud

[ediound

9}, sunr — 91, Aueniga4

L1, eunp —Gi, bny




Programs Included in this Plan

Note: for many of the funding sources listed below, school districts may be exercising

Categorical Program Provisions options (flexibility),

State Programs

Allocation

D California School Age Families Education
Purpose: Assist expectant and parenting students to succeed in school

Economic Impact Aid/State Compensatory Education (EIA-SCE)
D Purpose: Help educationally disadvantaged students succeed in the
regular program

Economic Impact Aid/Limited English Proficient (EIA-LEP)
Purpose: Develop fluency in English and academic proficiency of
English learners

Peer Assistance and Review
Purpose: Assist teachers through coaching and mentoring

Professional Development Block Grant
Purpose: Attract, train, and retain classroom personnel to improve
student performance in core curriculum areas

Pupil Retention Block Grant
Purpose: Prevent students from dropping out of school

Quality Education Investment Act (QEIA)

Purpose: Funds are available for use in performing various specified
measures to improve academic instruction and pupil academic
achievement

School and Library Improvement Program Block Grant
Purpose: Improve library and other school programs

School Safety and Violence Prevention Act
Purpose: Increase school safety

Tobacco-Use Prevention Education
Purpose: Eliminate tobacco use among students

List and Describe Other State or Local Funds (e.g., Career and
Technical Education [CTE], Gifted and Talented Education [GATEY))
Sp.Ed/Speech/Psych

“lololololololo| o

Total amount of state categorical funds allocated to this school

42



Federal Programs Allocation

& Purpose: To improve basic programs operated by local educational

Title |, Part A: Allocation

agencies (LEAs)

$ 133,314

X] make well-informed choices for their children, more $ 5,500

Title |, Part A: Parental Involvement (if applicable under
Section 1118[a][3][c] of the Elementary and Secondary
Education Act)

Purpose: Ensure that parents have information they need to

effectively share responsibility with their children’s schools,
and help schools develop effective and successful
academic programs (this is a reservation from the total Title
|, Part A allocation).

[

For Program Improvement Schools only: Title |, Part A
Program Improvement (Pl) Professional Development $
(10 percent minimum reservation from the Title |, Part A
reservation for schools in Pl Year 1 and 2)

X

Title Il, Part A: Improving Teacher Quality
Purpose: Improve and increase the number of highly qualified teachers $ 43,546
and principals

X

Title lll, Part A: Language Instruction for Limited-English-Proficient
(LEP) Students

Purpose: Supplement language instruction to help LEP students attain
English proficiency and meet academic performance standards

$9,719

Title VI, Part B: Rural Education Achievement Program
Purpose: Provide flexibility in the use of ESEA funds to eligible LEAs

For School Improvement Schools only: School Improvement Grant
(SIG)

Purpose: to address the needs of schools in improvement, corrective
action, and restructuring to improve student achievement

Other federal funds (list and describe) Medi-Cal reimbursement

Other federal funds (list and describe) Special Ed, Federal

O|og) O | o

Other federal funds (list and describe)

@ | P | & | R

Total amount of federal categorical funds allocated to this school

l—

Total amount of state and federal categorical funds allocated to this school | $ 183,886

]

43



School Site Council Membership

California Education Code describes the required composition of the School Site Council (8SC).
The SSC shall be composed of the principal and representatives of: teachers selected by
teachers at the school; other school personnel selected by other school personnel at the school;
parents of pupils attending the school selected by such parents; and, in secondary schools,
pupils selected by pupils attending the school." The current make-up of the SSC is as follows:

_ ]

Names of Members g SS | S5« [2538

Q S | PR |G EE

| 82| 2% (852
O 6 o O
Alison Doyle (2017) ] ] H 2
Jennifer Urgin (2016) O | Od 0| X
Jeanne Phillips (2016) O Il I X
Kevin Martin ] X ] U
Allison Brigham ] X U U
Tina Peters O Cl X
Shirley Williams X | O 0O | 0O
U ] O ]
] Il ] H
H O O | O
Numbers of members in each category 1 2 1 4

' EC Section 52852



45

Recommendations and Assurances

The school site council (SSC) recommends this school plan and proposed expenditures
to the district governing board for approval and assures the board of the following:

1. The SSC is correctly constituted and was formed in accordance with district
governing board policy and state law.

2 The SSC reviewed its responsibilities under state law and district governing board
policies, including those board policies relating to material changes in the Single
Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) requiring board approval.

3. The SSC sought and considered all recommendations from the following groups or
committees before adopting this plan:

[] State Compensatory Education Advisory Committee Signature
X English Learner Advisory Committeﬂﬂ%-—;déf/*%”“ Maggie Mendoza
[] Special Education Advisory Committee Signature
[] Gifted and Talented Education Advisory Committee Signature
[] District/School Liaison Team for schools in Program Improvement Signature
[[] Compensatory Education Advisory Committee Signature
[] Other committees established by the school or district (list) Signature

4 The SSC reviewed the content requirements for school plans of programs included
in this SPSA and believes all such content requirements have been met, including
those found in district governing board policies and in the local educational agency
plan.

5 This SPSA is based on a thorough analysis of student academic performance. The
actions proposed herein form a sound, comprehensive, coordinated plan to reach
stated school goals to improve student academic performance.

6. This SPSA was adopted by the SSC at a public meeting on: March 30, 2016.

Attested:

Shirley J. Williams ol —, 3/
Typed name of School Principal S%thie ool PZcipal Date”
Alison Doyle ’ ;I b/%D/LL’

Typed name of SSC Chairperson Signature of SSC@airperson Date /




2016 Single Plan for Student Achievement

Durham Unified School District May 2016

46



47

The Single Plan for Student Achievement

School: Durham Unified School District

District: Durham Intermediate School

County-District School (CDS) Code: 0461432

Principal: Jeff Kuhn

Date of this revision: March 22, 2016
The Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is a plan of actions to raise the
academic performance of all students. California Education Code sections 41507,
41572, and 64001 and the federal Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA)
require each school to consolidate all school plans for programs funded through the
ConApp and ESEA Program Improvement into the SPSA.
For additional information on school programs and how you may become involved
locally, please contact the following person:

Contact Person: Jeff Kuhn

Position: Principal

Telephone Number:  (530) 895 - 4684

Address: 9416 Putney Drive
Durham, CA 95938

E-mail Address: jkuhn@durhamunified.org

The District Governing Board approved this revision of the SPSA on May 18, 2016




48

(Jesh 9102
1800 0N | -G|0z BuloBuo) eyep uo paseq Awapesy dlWapedy
ojul Juspnys aoe|d pue elep JUspNIS MIIASY
‘Jabeuew
spuny ‘(g10z 18NBNYy) @jnpayos | ssauisng pue (edoulid “ Jeak |ooyoss 91-G10¢

Euswaiddng 4407 ZLG 216 | JOISEW BU) Ui $8B|Q AWSPEDY JIWSPEDY L. SpNnjou 'JyelS psleoyie] | BU 4O HEl